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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 10:07:00 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 9:26 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>;
Tse, John (BOS) <john.tse@sfgov.org>; Seth Neill <seth@q2dataresearch.com>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
 

Date Submitted
2/24/2022 8:05pm
 

Mutual Interest

South Russian Hill

 

Community Location

See Attached Map

 

Why Keep Together

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


Our community has strong ties with the Western Nob Hill, Chinatown, and
North Beach. We have a substantial percentage of multi-generational
multiethnic with a large percentage of Chinese families, long term rent-
controlled tenants and property owners. We wish to remain connected with
Western Nob Hill, Chinatown and North Beach rather than neighbors to the
West that do not share our mutual connection with these neighborhoods. Our
community also has a history of activism and organizing around important
land use and development issues such as preserve the diverse multi ethnic
diversity of our community as well as socioeconomic diversity.

 

Attachments

 

 

View in Airtable

©2022 Airtable
Visit our help center

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/dl.airtable.com/.attachments/7661d0b17813b8f1e4444bebf7482a94/298572ea/SouthRussianHill.pdf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzowMjkxODZiYTc3ODFjNTk5ODQyN2U3ZmRlNWRmZDc5ZDo1OjBiMDg6ZmU3NWUzODY3OGRiNzUyYjkxMTViMzQ5MjM4YjVhZjg0ZTBiNDc2Y2I5NDkyZDk0MTZkNjhlNWM3NmRlMmM0YTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/airtable.com/appkfYiuKjH5nmlCc/tblINz0QHzkD84QF0/viwh5L2dA98tpZJpR/recMXLpHE2THhOXoJ___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzowMjkxODZiYTc3ODFjNTk5ODQyN2U3ZmRlNWRmZDc5ZDo1OmVkODY6Mjg3NmE3OWE3MzdiYmU3MWExZmQzNjQyMDE4MTE4MjI4NmFlMTc1ZTkyZmUxYTlkYTg3YzFiMjc4YTI0Y2U5YjpoOk4
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
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:34:52 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 9:57 AM
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
Sunset-Parkside Education and Action Committee (SPEAK)
 

Date Submitted
2/23/2022 9:46am
 

Mutual Interest

The Community of Interest (COI) for Sunset-Parkside Education and Action
Committee (SPEAK) is the Outside Lands from south of Golden Gate Park to
the southern tip of Lake Merced.

 

The Outside Lands was the original name for this area and it even appears on
an official Board of Supervisors map dated 1868.
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The populated areas in SPEAK's COI are Outer Sunset, Mid Sunset, Inner
Sunset, Parkside, Pine Lake, Crestlake and Merced Manor. SPEAK's COI
excludes Lakeshore.

 

SPEAK's COI also includes the unpopulated areas of Stern Grove, Sunset
Reservoir, Merced Manor Reservoir, the Oceanside Treatment Facility,
Stonestown, Fort Funston (shared resource with D7 - north area only) and Lake
Merced (shared resource with D7 - water area only). The Farallones off the
coast are also part of SPEAK's COI.

 

 

Community Location

Lincoln Way, 7th Avenue, Kirkham, 19th Avenue, Buckingham Way, sight line
from western side of Stonestown and Rolph Nicol Playground, Eucalyptus, 23rd
Avenue, Sloat Boulevard, Lake Merced Boulevard, John Muir Drive, off the
coast to the Farallones and back to Lincoln Way.

 

Why Keep Together

The Outside Lands south of Golden Gate Park is sand dunes bordered by the
ocean with its wind and fog.

 

The Outside Lands south of Golden Gate Park is mainly working class
neighborhoods of starter homes.

 

Attachments
 



View in Airtable

©2022 Airtable
Visit our help center

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/airtable.com/appkfYiuKjH5nmlCc/tblINz0QHzkD84QF0/viwh5L2dA98tpZJpR/recux9v3vLt6CPdC0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoxN2Y2NTc1ODg2NDVlMGEyMTk4Zjk0MTMzMTc4YzQ1ODo1OjNjYmE6NDI2NzQ0YjIxNWYxZjE4YzNkMGE3YjJmODVkYjc3OGViMDdhZTNjZGMwZWVmN2E2YTQyZDRmODY5MTE4Mzk1ODpoOk4
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
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:32:48 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:50 PM
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
Maggie Weis
 

Date Submitted
2/22/2022 12:29pm
 

Mutual Interest

Portola

 

Community Location

southeast San Francisco from San Buno Avenue to Cambridge and from
Mansell to 280.
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Why Keep Together

Please read attached file and please keep Portola as one.

Attachments

View in Airtable

©2022 Airtable
Visit our help center
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https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/airtable.com/appkfYiuKjH5nmlCc/tblINz0QHzkD84QF0/viwh5L2dA98tpZJpR/recvv6prr2xeyNree___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1OTNkMDE4MjJlMjExMjU5YjkxYTEyYjQyOTgwZDI3YTo1OmI3NDQ6ZjA3NTA0MWZlNDk4NWYwMWMyMWY3MzNjYWJiZjkyYTZkMzljY2NkZWRjNTQ0ZDhhZDkwYzAzN2NhMTRjMDYzYjpoOk4
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
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:09:45 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 8:22 AM
To: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>;
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
Cliff Bargar

Date Submitted
2/21/2022 4:48pm

Mutual Interest

Shared history, and particularly shared recent development trends. Shared
interests in terms of transportation, environment, education, etc.

Community Location

Potrero Hill and Dogpatch - from Chavez to 16th and Potrero Ave to the Bay
(plus potentially Showplace Square)
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Why Keep Together

So that we can continue to advocate as a coherent unit

 

Attachments
 

View in Airtable

©2022 Airtable
Visit our help center

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/airtable.com/appkfYiuKjH5nmlCc/tblINz0QHzkD84QF0/viwh5L2dA98tpZJpR/rec9UXWDAdvAkO2t2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNWFhOWEyY2Y2MTc4NTRmMmY5NDA1NWZiNWQ3NjcwNTo1OjkzMDE6MTFlNTVlYWQ2MTIzODdhZDgyMzYwMDg4NTYwY2M3YjU3ZjNkZmM3MzZjYWNlYjJkZTE1ZjZkZjUxMzViZjMxNTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/support.airtable.com___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNWFhOWEyY2Y2MTc4NTRmMmY5NDA1NWZiNWQ3NjcwNTo1OmU3Mjc6ZGRmMDM5YmMwYTIxNTMyZTNkMzk2NzcxM2ExZTZmMDdkOTU4OTMxMjMxMzdkOGJlODMwNDAwZTc4ODhmMGJjYjpoOk4


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
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:09:28 PM

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
the Hayes Valley LGBTQ community of interest

Date Submitted
2/21/2022 3:41pm

Mutual Interest

“Although the Castro emerged as a gay neighborhood in the 1960s, the support
it provided to LGBTQ people often was qualified by such limitations as
socioeconomic status, race, age, and gender identity. Because Hayes Valley
largely escaped the forces of gentrification into the 2000s, it offered less
expensive housing and commercial spaces and retained a vibrant culture
accessible to an LGBTQ population o[lesser means and greater diversity.”(2019
BOS legislation for Castro LGBTQ Cultural District)

This community was actively discriminated against by those living in the Castro
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because the group lived in a low-rent, high-crime area, that also included a
unique commercial district. Conversely, in Hayes Valley, all residents were
embraced regardless of racial/economic circumstances. Many endured the
destruction of Hayes Valley and building of the Central Freeway, and years
later many in this LGBTQ community became core organizers to remove the
Central Freeway. This acceptance of all later became a part of the Hayes Valley
Neighborhood Association (HVNA) bylaws and a core value in recognizing the
need for affordable housing. This group worked tirelessly to assure that 50% of
the former freeway parcels were dedicated to marginalized groups (TAY,
developmentally disabled, formerly homeless) as well as general BMR housing. 

 

Community Location

Our Community of Interest is mostly within the current Hayes Valley
Neighborhood Assn boundaries (N on Webster from Haight , E on McAllister, S
on Van Ness, W on Market, N on Buchanan, W on Waller, N on Fillmore, E on
Haight to Webster, N on Webster) and includes the UC Regents site of 340
units at Alchemy Apts, Haight Street Art Center, a community garden and
openhouse’s LGBTQ Senior Housing at 55 Laguna.

 

Why Keep Together

Notably, the former Oak Hill Neighborhood Association, and the larger and
ongoing Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association ("HVNA ") included significant
LGBTQ leadership since their formation. The HVNA took a groundbreakng
position by stating a commitment to maintaining neighborhood diversity in its
bylaws. LGBTQ people also had prominent roles in the campaign to demolish
the Central Freeway after the 1989 earthquake and in the subsequent creation
of Octavia Boulevard and Patricia's Green, as well as in advocating development
of at least 50% affordable housing on parcels cleared by the freewav removal.”
(2019 BOS legislation for Castro LGBTQ Cultural District)

The need for LBGTQ-friendly elder housing was also important to this Hayes
Valley LGBTQ community, particularly with many facing aging on a small fixed
income. This community worked hard to see the new LGBTQ-friendly elder
housing development at the 55 Laguna complex become a reality, as well as



ensuring it was a part of the larger neighborhood, not closed off as the
developer had originally planned. Members of Hayes Valley Neighborhood
Association fought hard for the inclusion of am significant number of BMR
units in the large apartment complex, as well as for the low-income LGBTQ
openhouse complex. Along with supporting the addition of the openhouse
LGBTQ community, neighbors and members of HVNA also advocated for a
neighborhood-serving community garden and neighborhood-serving
community space which became the Haight Street Art Center, which has many
connections in the neighborhood, especially with John Muir Elementary School
and the students there. It is very important to recognize the role the HVNA
community played in the establishment of the first in the nation LGBTQ-
friendly senior supportive housing, and ensuring its inclusion into the larger
neighborhood rather than treating it as a stand-alone (and thus isolated)
institution.

 

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
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:08:55 PM

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
Tamar

Date Submitted
2/19/2022 10:22pm

Mutual Interest

Our neighborhood, McLaren Park especially McNab lake and the pickle ball
courts, the businesses on San Bruno, stopping anti-AAPI hate and anti-Black
and anti-Samoan racism, raising the next generation of the families who live in
this neighborhood at our various schools especially MLK Middle School.

Community Location
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mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


I’d say south of 280 and west of the 101 is Portola, and after about Mansell it
starts to become vis valley. Probably the top of the hill on Felton at Peru it
starts to become Excelsior.

 

Why Keep Together

We represent a lost culture of our city, an SF mostly untouched by the hipster
popularity competition, a walking neighborhood with one of the most diverse
collections of commercial entities, food and otherwise. When I’m in the Portola
I feel like I’m in the San Francisco I remember from my childhood. I feel an
immense positivity coming from our residents. I want our community to stay
strong.

 

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
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:09:11 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 8:21 AM
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
Valerie Luu

Date Submitted
2/18/2022 3:15pm

Mutual Interest

I am employed by the Portola Neighborhood Association as the Corridor
Manager for San Bruno Avenue. My job is to provide technical assistance to
merchants to apply for loans, grants and other City resources.

Our mutual interest is to have a thriving commercial corridor and to work
together to sustain businesses through the pandemic.
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Community Location

We'd like to keep Portola's boundaries as they're currently represented in D9

 

Why Keep Together

San Bruno Avenue merchants should be kept in the Portola so that the
Corridor Manager can continue to provide technical support and create more
equitable access to loans, grants and other resources that might otherwise be
challenging due to language and cultural barriers and the digital divide.

 

Keeping the Portola merchants together allows the businesses and residents to
continue to advocate for more resources to the neighborhood and creating
marketing campaigns to drum up business. Splitting up this dense commercial
corridor will add more injury to this neighborhood that’s still trying to survive
the pandemic.

 

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
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:08:38 PM

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
Jacalyn Morri
 

Date Submitted
2/18/2022 3:41pm
 

Mutual Interest

Portola Neighborhood Association

 

I've lived in the Portola since birth.

My family has been hin the neighborhood

about 100 years.
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Community Location

Portola

 

Why Keep Together

Why would divide us?!

Shouldn't we be together?

 

 

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
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 1:26:22 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:28 AM
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
Tes Welborn, Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council, Jason Jervas, Alamo
Square Neighborhood Assn, President Barbara Thompson, Ammell Park Coop,
Hayes Valley Marlayne Morgan, Cathedral Hill Pia Harris, Fillmore Collaborative
Tes Welborn, Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council Board Calvin Welch,
Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council, Land Use Chair David Woo, Haight
Ashbury Neighborhood Council, Vice President, and Soma Pilipinas, D6 Gai,
Baugh, Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association, past president Jason
Henderson, Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association, Transportation & Land
Use Chair Denis Mosgofian, Inner Sunset Lori Liederman, Inner Sunset David
Hamaguchi, Japan Town Alice Kawahatsu, Japantown Task Force Susie Kagami,
Japantown Task Force Jeremy Chan, Japantown Task Force, Co-chair Emily
Murase , Japantown Task Force, Executive Director Glynis Nakahara, Japantown
Task Force, Land Use Chair Grace Horikiri, JCBD Rufus Watkins, Midtown Ryan
Booth, North of Panhandle Neighborhood Assn. Board member
 

Date Submitted

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


2/18/2022 11:26am
 

Mutual Interest

Over the past weeks, the attached map was developed with major activists in
District 5, around the strong core of the African American community, the
Japanese American community, and the Haight Ashbury. Additional input
came from Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association, Inner Sunset neighbors,
North of Panhandle Neighborhood Association, and Alamo Square
Neighborhood Association. Contributors are listed alphabetically by
organization.

 

We have numerous communities of interest, and will be sending

these in soon. You have already received COIs from Hayes Valley

Neighborhood Association and the Buchanan Mall.

 

D5 is one of the most progressive voting districts in San

Francisco. D5 is mixed ethnically, although European Americans predominate.

About 75% of our residents are renters. We have the full diversity of San

Francisco, including LGBTQ and persons currently unhoused. Our

neighborhoods range in income from zero to millionaires, often within a
couple

of blocks of each other. Our diversity is a major part of our creativity, and

of our compassion, as we have many services for people facing many
challenges,

including being unhoused.

 



Community Location

Alamo Square Neighborhood Assn                                            

Ammell Park

Coop                                                                            

Cathedral Hill

Fillmore Collaborative

Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council Board

Haight Ashbury Neighborhood

Council                                    

Hayes Valley Neighborhood

Association                                 

Inner Sunset

Japan Town

Japantown Task

Force                                                                     

JCBD

Midtown

North of Panhandle Neighborhood Assn. Board member

 

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
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:16:36 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:09 AM
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
Laura Kemp
 

Date Submitted
2/18/2022 10:54am
 

Mutual Interest

Thanks to community activism and engagement and a supportive District
Supervisor, the Portola has been able to enact many important community
projects, for example the naming of the district as the Garden District, the
Burrows Pocket Park, the Alemany Island beautification, murals along the
Avenue, the extension of Burrows Pocket Park along the Western side of 101
freeway and running parallel with San Bruno Avenue, facade improvement to
the Avenue Theater on San Bruno Avenue, safety improvements for
pedestrians along the Avenue, Mansell pedestrian access through McLaren
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Park, to name but a few of the many capital improvements for our previously
long neglected neighborhood. 

There are many public and private schools in the neighborhood, Phillip and
Sala Burton High School, ER Taylor, Hillcrest School, MLK Middle School, Alta
Vista, The San Francisco School, to name a few, as well as several
neighborhood churches.

 

Community Location

101 freeway to the East, Alemany Boulevard to the North, Mansell Avenue to
the South, and the Eastern side of McLaren Park to the East, including streets
such as Cambridge Street, etc.

 

Why Keep Together

As neighborhood residents and activists, we would like to both continue the
work that is ongoing and engage in new improvement projects. The most
optimum and effective way to do this successfully is if the Portola District
boundaries remain as they are now and the district remains as it is currently,
within Supervisor District 9, with Supervisor Hillary Ronen. Supervisor Ronen
has been an effective and supportive advocate for our district.

 

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
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:15:59 AM

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
Michael Belanger
 

Date Submitted
2/17/2022 5:11pm
 

Mutual Interest

Potrero Hill

 

Community Location

Potrero Ave to the West, 16th St to the North, Cesar Chavez to the South and
the Bay to the East.
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Why Keep Together

The existing boundaries of Potrero Hill (District 9) should remain intact. As a
27-year homeowner on Connecticut St, I feel strongly that the district has a
shared history with Dogpatch and the Central Waterfront in addition to shared
challenges.

 

Attachments
 

View in Airtable

©2022 Airtable
Visit our help center
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:16:18 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:08 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Tse, John (BOS) <john.tse@sfgov.org>; Seth Neill <seth@q2dataresearch.com>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
S Jason Salfen
 

Date Submitted
2/17/2022 11:14am
 

Mutual Interest

The Portola Neighborhood

 

Community Location

Please see this link, which shows the boundaries: https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://data.sfgov.org/Geographic-Locations-and-Boundaries/Realtor-Neighborhoods/5gzd-
g9ns___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo2MGQwMDAxNWFlNmVhYWY4NWYyYjdiNGVkNGNhYzRjMDo1OjA1NDY6ZGM1NmExNDI1NmZlZGE5M2E1Y2MxNzBlYjZmMmMyN2VlYmQ1MjAyYTI3NDExMDYwMjU1ZGI3ZWNkM2NmNTMwNTp0Ok4

 

Why Keep Together

Portola is a special place that combines some commerce with a large number of apartments and smaller single family homes. It is an ethnically diverse, lower to middle-income area where residents are invested in supporting the local
area's success. People tend to come here so that they can still be in the City, but at a slower, almost more suburban, pace of life. We have unified interests in parking, crime, urban renewal, balancing commercial and residential needs, and
especially the lack of easy public transportation access. The residents here have a long, proud, unified history. Please keep us a single unit.

Thank you

S Jason Salfen

463 Amherst Street

San Francisco, CA 94134

 

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
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:15:43 AM

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
Sean donovan

Date Submitted
2/17/2022 5:10pm

Mutual Interest

Portola district: south of Bernal, San Bruno ave. , To Mansell, bordering top of
hill along McClaren.

We are predominantly asian, we live next to McClaren, we shop on San Bruno
and alemany farmer market. We are working class and moderate democrats.

Community Location
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Portola district

 

Why Keep Together

It's a geographic block, somewhat separated by other neighborhoods

 

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
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:22:07 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 1:58 PM
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
Chuck Farrugia

Date Submitted
2/16/2022 12:28pm

Mutual Interest

McLaren Park

Community Location

D9, D10 & D11
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
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:47:03 AM

 
 

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:45 AM
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 
Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:11 AM
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
Robert
 

Date Submitted
2/16/2022 8:39am
 

Mutual Interest

Community garden projects, follow dog walkers, social network, pickle ball,
McLaren Park open space
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Community Location

Portola District, boundary area is Mansell Street, San Bruno Avenue,Highway
280 and McLaren Park west boundary line

Why Keep Together

To be able to live in harmony, common interests, diversity

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
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 5:04:09 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 4:21 PM
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
Michelle Cusano
 

Date Submitted
2/11/2022 3:51pm
 

Mutual Interest

My community of interest is the public schools in the Richmond District and
the families who attend them.

 

Community Location

Our community is Arguello to ocean beach to include Roosevelt Middle
School, and including Presidio Middle School on the north side, through
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Golden Gate Park where so many of our families spend time in.

 

Why Keep Together

Perhaps it could be considered to increase east near Roosevelt middle school
to keep our public schools together.

 

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
Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 11:39:28 AM

 
 

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 11:38 AM
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 
Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 11:17 AM
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
Russian Nill Neighbors
 

Date Submitted
2/11/2022 8:59am
 

Mutual Interest

See attached letter
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Community Location

Our geographic boundaries are as follows:

 

·      The south side of North Point from the east side of Van Ness Avenue to
the east side of Columbus Avenue

·      Southeast on Columbus Avenue to the west side of Mason Street

·      South on Mason Street to the south side of Pacific Avenue

·      West on Pacific Avenue to the east side of Van Ness Avenue

·      North on Van Ness Avenue to the south side of North Point Street

 

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
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:55:09 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 8:43 AM
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
Andreas Loening
 

Date Submitted
2/10/2022 5:07am
 

Mutual Interest

The Potrero Hill/Dogpatch neighborhood shares a heritage in SF's maritime
and industrial history, being composed of a combination of residential areas
that served these works, and post-industrial areas that are being been turned
into new residential areas leading to growth in this neighborhood.

 

Community Location
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This area is defined as Potrero Hill and its adjacent slopes. The Eastern border
is the water front. The Southern border is Islas creek/Cesar Chavez. The
Western border is Potrero Avenue. And the Northern Border is
Division/Townsend/the new UCSF campus

 

Why Keep Together

Given the ongoing conversion of post-industrial areas to residential and office
space, this area continues to face common issues related to growth.

 

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
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:53:37 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 5:18 PM
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
Maulik Shah
 

Date Submitted
2/8/2022 4:25pm
 

Mutual Interest

Equity, transportation, facilities, open space

 

Community Location

Potrero Hill (north, south, east, west - the whole thing), Dogpatch, Design
District
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Why Keep Together

For at least the last 14 years, the Rebuild Potrero project has been working to
reintegrate -- physically and culturally -- the Potrero Annex and Terrace with
the north and west sides of Potrero Hill. We are in the midst of a multi-decade
effort to forge an community that integrates residents across the socio-
economic ladder. In paralell, the residents of Potrero Hill have been working
tirelessly to improve the green spaces and community facilities for the entire
hill, including revitalization of the rec center, improved east-west pedestrian
paths, and advocacy for public transit for all of Potrero Hill. Anything that splits
the various parts of Potrero Hill, either north-south or east west, will undermine
those efforts, and possibly bring back de facto segregation.

Further, Potrero Hill and Dogpatch -- areas that have seen tremendous
population growth in the last decade -- have been working together to ensure
adequate resources (schools, parks, community centers) are sufficiently for the
region. Splitting us will upend the balances that we've struck with the city and
developers.

 

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
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:31:32 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:26 PM
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
John Offenhartz
 

Date Submitted
2/8/2022 2:23pm
 

Mutual Interest

Potrero Hill, and specifically its Green Benefit District are an area of mutual
interest to myself and my community.

 

Community Location

Simply look at the boundaries of the Potrero Hill GBD (attached). This covers
not just Potrero hill, but also sections on the other side of 101 by hospital curve
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as well as parts of Dogpatch

 

Why Keep Together

It's important to me that the GBD not be divided into separate districts as part
of the redistricting process as this will be mean we'll have to spread our efforts
among different supervisors or potentially break up the GBD into multiple
districts.

 

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

From: noreply@airtable.com on behalf of John Tse via Airtable
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Carroll, John (BOS); Tse, John (BOS)
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "Redistricting Plans Table" table
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 10:23:38 AM

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "Redistricting Plans Table"
table:

Plan Name
New SF District 10

Submitted By

Submission ID
MyCityCouncil_SD_020420221474_New SF District 10

General Comment

This new district, "SOMA Pot Patch 94107", is contiguous and includes all of
zip 94107. It is bounded on the northwest by Mission St, on the west by
Potrero Av, on the south by Napoleon and Islais Creek, and on the east by
San Francisco Bay. It comprises parts of current D10 and D6. It keeps
together historical Potrero Hill and Dogpatch and unites them with the
vibrant tech/biotech hub of SOMA. Population is 79,996 (goal plus 0.57%)
and it is ethnically diverse.

PDF Map of all districts
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First page PDF
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Comments text file

Attachments
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Date Submitted
2/4/2022

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
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 9:27:17 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:06 PM
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
Najuawanda Daniels
 

Date Submitted
2/4/2022 2:01pm
 

Mutual Interest

My community of interest is Potrero Hill; this includes the Design district,
Dogpatch, HOPE SF housing community, and the 3rd Street Corridor
extending to the Central waterfront.

My community is comprised of schools public and charter, ISA High School,
Enola Maxwell Middle School, Starr King Elementary, Daniel Webster, and Live
Oaks charter schools among other early child daycare centers; I probably
missed a few. We also have historical, monumental, and community utilized
centers such as the Park and Rec centers at at 801 Arkansas, Jackson Park, and
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the Potrero Hill Neighborhood House affectionately known by residents as the
"NABE". In these spaces we have been able to form alliances and build
relationships that surpass differences, but rather embrace the cultures,
ethnicities, and demographics that support our continued growth.

We have a myriad of small businesses that help to create a thriving
neighborhood economy. Yes there is always room for growth, but together,
maintaining our current community as we are.

Lastly, we need to consider the access to food/ grocery stores. Currently we
have Whole Foods located on Kansas at 17th Street, a neighborhood grocer at
18th and Connecticut which signifies the hardship that would further cause on
what the city already knows about District 10, we are in a food desert.

 

Community Location

Potrero Hill, Dogpatch is bounded by Caesar Chavez Street on the south,
Potrero Avenue on the west, Division Street, 7th Street, 16th Street on the
north, and the Bay on the east.

 

Why Keep Together

For many years we have thrived as a community, for the betterment of all
residents and we need to remain together. Understanding that growth and
development will happen, but preserving the livelihood and choice of the
people who live here should take precedence.

 

I have lived in this community for 42 years, have the privilege to work in this
community for the biggest labor organization in the city which represents
35,000 essential workers who many are of color, I see my healthcare provider
in this neighborhood, I utilize resources from organizations that are in this
community such as Transformational Miracles, Stand In Peace Inc, Rafiki
Wellness, CARE program, Omega Boys Club and I am ONLY afforded this
ability/privilege because the boundary lines as they are encompass all these
important pieces of my life. Right here in Potrero Hill. I fear that redrawing lines



would change that.

 

I also fear changes to any boundary lines in this neighborhood would
negatively affect our political voice and subject us to "cracking"; racially
polarized voting is not a challenge we currently face.

 

Attachments
 

View in Airtable
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:38:28 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:37 AM
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
Jennifer Thomas
 

Date Submitted
2/4/2022 10:26am
 

Mutual Interest

UNA and NW Potrero Hill are Potrero Hill Communities that work together on
community improvement projects, like Benches Garden, Fallen Bridge Park and
Potrero Gateway as well as the Green Belt District.

 

Community Location

17th St - 20th St, Utah St. - Vermont St
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Why Keep Together

Established community groups already addressing neighborhood needs

 

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
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:31:25 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:26 AM
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
Matt Lewis
 

Date Submitted
2/4/2022 12:08am
 

Mutual Interest

MUNA and NW Potrero Hill are Potrero Hill Communities that work together
on community improvement projects, like Benches Garden, Fallen Bridge Park
and Potrero Gateway as well as the GBD:

 

Community Location

Potero Hill
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Why Keep Together

Flows naturally with 17th street at the north side of potrero hill

 

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
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:31:04 AM

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
2/3/2022 8:32pm
 

Mutual Interest
 

Community Location

Perimeter:

Potrero Ave on the West, to Alameda street, to the roundabout of the Design
center , to De Haro Street, to 16th street.

3rd Street on the East

25th street on the South
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Why Keep Together

Because in general we seem to agree on what matters and which are the
priorities.

 

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
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:30:37 AM

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
Laurie
 

Date Submitted
2/3/2022 7:35pm
 

Mutual Interest

I live at 498 Utah Street - “west” Potrero Hill. We are actively engaged in
community events with the rest of Potrero Hill. This includes somewhat formal
relationships such as entering into a GBD agreement for greening the
community and adding hardscape as well. Given the very close ongoing
relationship between folks who live in my area of town and the rest of Potrero
Hill. lt would be bizarre & distruptive to put us in a different district from the
rest of Potrero Hill.
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Community Location

Current boundaries of Potrero hill, namely using Potrero Avenue as the
western cut off of Potrero Hill. We (People who live east of Petrero Hill and
west of the 101) want to remain part of Potrero Hill.

 

Why Keep Together

Please see comments above. The Potrero Hill community which extends to
West Potrero Hill, i.e., west of the 101 and east of Potrero Street, is deeply
connected. We share a lot of activities together and have formal connections
such as through our GBD district. It would be a shame to separate us.

 

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
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:30:21 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:25 AM
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
Jean Bogiages
 

Date Submitted
2/3/2022 6:02pm
 

Mutual Interest

The NW PotreroHill Community, which includes homes and businesses on
both sidews of Fwy101, has been working together on mini-parks and open
space on Caltrans right-of-way. These areas, left by the construction of the
freeway which split up the neighborhood have been a source of community,
allowing us to hold block parties, egg hunts, MUNA neighborhood trash
pickups and more. We are connected through mailing lists set up by working
with SFSAFE. This neighborhood joined the Dogpatch and NWPotreroHill GBD
and has been working for 6 years on the Potrero Gateway project which Public

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A307319C03E141C4B7517946034FC917-JOHN CARROL
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


Works has put up to bid. We are part of Potrero Hill and Dogpatch and share
the same Supervisor.

 

Community Location

Northwest Potrero - This area is between Potrero Avenue and Vermont Street

 

Why Keep Together

We work together on neighborhood projects and need the same Supervisor to
help us. We have the same interests about clean streets, community oriented
parks and in general taking on projects as a community. If we did not have the
same supervisor our community work would be fragmented.

An example ot our community work is the Eco-Patch on Vermont Street and
the Potrero Gateway project on 17th street. I'll attach information about the
Potrero Gateway project our community is working on. Thaty will give you an
idea of our community work.

 

Attachments

 

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/dl.airtable.com/.attachments/e2ba7ef6183e5401e270980d86dc5f39/c9576388/PotreroGatewayProjectElements.pdf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1NzNhMGFkNjM3NTM0OGRjZWIzNDAwYzRmYTEzYzJhMDo1OjlkNjM6MGY1NjEyNDAzM2E4ZWQ1ODE3OWRiYzQwMWIxZDE5OTgzYmI4ZDdkNGJmMjRkNjAyNDA4MWMzOWNhN2M5NTk4NzpoOk4
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
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:21:19 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 9:58 AM
To: redf@sfgov.org; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Tse, John (BOS)
<john.tse@sfgov.org>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
Ingrid Olasov
 

Date Submitted
2/3/2022 9:54am
 

Mutual Interest

Shared culture, shared industrial heritage, shared community resources and
historic under-investment from the city

 

Community Location

Potrero Hill. We are bounded by Cesar Chavez, 101, the bay, and 15th/16th st.
Dogpatch is part of this community. Before 280 carved a scar through our
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community, the two part were one, with a strong working class community
with thematic street names, community resources and cultural institutions.

 

Why Keep Together

We share a common working-class industrial heritage, with similar needs and
general neglect from the city in terms of investment, city resources, and
attention. We have banded together to build our own community resources,
parks, and programs. Our children attend the same schools. We have been
historically hit by poor planning decisions, designed to affect economically
disadvantaged people in our neighborhood: through destructive highway
construction, poor choice of housing development, lack of crime prevention,
inconsistent public transit, eroding sidewalks/roads/retaining walls/hillsides,
neglected investor-owned lots and abandoned properties--the list goes on.
Despite all this, we strive to overcome this unnatural hurdles and support our
diverse, growing community. Our neighborhood also supports many resources
and developments enjoyed by the entire city, something that has come at a
cost to our neighborhood but something that we feel is nonetheless worth it.
Dividing the neighborhood puts at risk our representation even further in city
decisions.

 

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
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:20:52 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC
 

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
Friends of Jackson Park
 

Date Submitted
2/3/2022 8:39am
 

Mutual Interest

Parks, open and green spaces

 

Community Location

The Bayview, Potrero Hill, Dogpatch, Showplace Square...Potrero Avenue to
the Bay, Division to Paul.

 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A307319C03E141C4B7517946034FC917-JOHN CARROL
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


Why Keep Together

Our growing population needs more green and open space. Our communities
are working together to renovate Jackson and Esprit Parks and support the
creation of the India Basin park. Potrero Rec Center provides
basketball/tennis/baseball which is currently well used and usage will only
increase during the construction phases at Jackson & Esprit. Dogpatch Port
Parks cannot do active recreation, so there is mutual dependence on Potrero
Hill parks. 

 

Our community of interest has historically advocated together for more
green/open space in our neighborhoods. We want to stay together as we've
formed alliances and great working relationships.

 

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
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:21:43 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 10:03 AM
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
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:22:05 PM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 11:52 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>;
Tse, John (BOS) <john.tse@sfgov.org>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
Potrero Hill – Dogpatch
 

Date Submitted
2/3/2022 11:47am
 

Mutual Interest

Historically, Potrero Hill and Dogpatch have been linked as working class
residential and industrial neighborhoods. Although the original character of the
two neighborhoods has changed, they remain linked in many ways.

Our schools, parks, restaurants, and our single public library are utilized by
residents of both Potrero Hill and Dogpatch.

Our public transit lines serve both communities. We have felt the importance
of this link during the Covid-19 pandemic, when an important bus line was

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A307319C03E141C4B7517946034FC917-JOHN CARROL
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


discontinued, the #10-Townsend, linking Dogpatch with Potrero Hill and
continuing to South of Market and the Financial District.

Health issues are a common thread for both Potrero Hill and Dogpatch, as we
are surrounded by freeways and the rate of respiratory diseases, including
asthma, is among the highest in California. We have just one public health
clinic that serves both communities.

 

Community Location

East: San Francisco Bay;

North: Terry François Blvd to 16th St; 16th St to I-280; I-280 to 6th St Exit Ramp;
Townsend St to Division St; Division St to Potrero Ave;

West: Potrero Ave to Bayshore Blvd Ramp Complex;

South: Bayshore Blvd Ramp Complex to Jerrold Ave; Jerrold Ave to Napoleon
St; Napoleon St to (unnamed connecting line) to Islais Creek Channel; Islais
Creek Channel to San Francisco Bay

 

Why Keep Together

Our community organizations have been linked for many years, with
organizations like the Potrero Boosters, the Dogpatch Neighborhood
Association, and the Potrero-Dogpatch Merchant Association. These
organizations have always advocated – and continue to fight – together on
behalf of our combined communities. We need to continue this cooperation
not only on a non-governmental organizational level, but also with common
representation in the California State Senate and Assembly, and in a common
supervisorial district in the City & County of San Francisco.

 

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
To: libby@libbydodd.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: Correction: Potrero Hill COI
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:03:32 PM
Attachments: WebPage.pdf

image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email, I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web, as well.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: libby libbydodd.com <libby@libbydodd.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:23 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Correction: Potrero Hill COI
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mailto:libby@libbydodd.com
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Describe your San Francisco Community of Interest (COI): 
Please be sure to include what makes it a Community of Interest (e.g. shared culture, common 
neighborhood projects, etc.) where it is located (i.e. streets, parks, freeways, or other places 
that make up the exterior boundaries of your COI) and why it should be kept together (e.g. 
easier to work with 1 Supervisor). A COI can be any size – large or small – and does not need to 
be the same size as a district. Often multiple COIs are included in one district. 
 
What is your community’s mutual interest?  


 


 


 


 


 


Where is your community located? Please be as specific as possible – what streets, highways, 
rivers, etc., make up the boundaries of your COI? 


 


 


 


Why should your community be kept together? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:__________________________     Name (optional):_______________________________ 


Please email this completed form (or the information from this form) as soon as possible to: 
rdtf@sfgov.org or mail it to: Office of the Clerk of the Board, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or drop it off at any Redistricting Task Force meeting. 
Thank you for participating. This process would not be possible without your knowledge of your 
community! 





		Date: January 31, 2020

		Name optional: Libby Dodd

		What is your community's mutual interest?: My community of interest is known as The Protrero. It includes the Design District, Dogpatch, and the Third Street Corridor, extending to the Central Waterfront. 

If you take a tour of our community, you will note the many turn-of-the-century homes, historical nightlife venues, and light industrial warehouses dating back to the 1906 earthquake. But, you’ll also be struck by the sheer number of new multi family apartment complexes, office spaces, and creative businesses— development largely driven by UCSF and a biotech hub to our North East.  

Because of the rapid pace of change, residents have a unified voice in preserving the essential character of The Potrero, expressed through groups such as the Dogpatch Neighborhood Association and the Potrero Hill Boosters. In 2015 the community even established the city’s first community benefit district devoted to carving out healthy green spaces in the public realm—the Dogpatch NW Potrero Hill Green Benefit District.  

Our neighborhoods also have another huge challenge—that is, highways 101 and 280.  The 101 has exits at Cesar Chavez, Vermont Street, and Seventh Street. The 280 has exits at Mariposa, 6th Streets, and King Street. Heavy traffic from large commercial vehicles as well as commuter cars must use this infrastructure to enter San Francisco. The easy entry and “getaway” provides the perfect opportunity to commit crimes in the City and flee at high speeds on our streets. Additionally, freeway overpasses promote illegal dumping and encampments, as well as the attendant sanitation and fire hazards. 


		Where is your community located?: The Potrero Hill / Dogpatch COI is roughly bounded by Cesar Chavez Street, Potrero Avenue, Division Street, 7th Street, 16th Street, and the Bay.


		Why should your community be kept together?: The Potrero should be kept together in a single district so that it can continue to advocate, with the help of one supervisor, for responsible development. In regard to the blight caused by freeway infrastructure, we need one supervisor who can navigate the complexities of working with San Francisco social services as well as Caltrans and CA Highway Patrol to mitigate the impacts on residents.







ol





sources.

 

Please accept  this corrected COI statement in advance of the February 4 RDTF meeting. I had sent an earlier
version and caught a spelling error.
 
Thank you.
 
 
What is your community of interest?
 
My community of interest is known as The Potrero. It includes Potrero Hill, the Design District, Dogpatch, and the Third Street Corridor,
extending to the Central Waterfront. 
 
If you take a tour of our community, you will note the many turn-of-the-century homes, historical nightlife venues, and light industrial
warehouses dating back to the 1906 earthquake. But, you’ll also be struck by the sheer number of new multi family apartment complexes,
office spaces, and creative businesses— development largely driven by UCSF and a biotech hub to our North East.  
 
Because of the rapid pace of change, residents have a unified voice in preserving the essential character of The Potrero, expressed
through groups such as the Dogpatch Neighborhood Association and the Potrero Hill Boosters. In 2015 the community even established
the city’s first community benefit district devoted to carving out healthy green spaces in the public realm—the Dogpatch NW Potrero Hill
Green Benefit District.  
 
Our neighborhoods also have another huge challenge—that is, highways 101 and 280.  The 101 has exits at Cesar Chavez, Vermont
Street, and Seventh Street. The 280 has exits at Mariposa, 6th Streets, and King Street. Heavy traffic from large commercial vehicles as
well as commuter cars must use this infrastructure to enter San Francisco. The easy entry and “getaway” provides the perfect opportunity
to commit crimes in the City and flee at high speeds on our streets. Additionally, freeway overpasses promote illegal dumping and
encampments, as well as the attendant sanitation and fire hazards. 
 
Where is it located?
 
The Potrero Hill / Dogpatch COI is roughly bounded by Cesar Chavez Street, Potrero Avenue, Division Street, 7th Street, 16th Street, and
the Bay.
 
Why should it be kept together?
 
The Potrero should be kept together in a single district so that it can continue to advocate, with the help of one supervisor, for responsible
development. In regard to the blight caused by freeway infrastructure, we need one supervisor who can navigate the complexities of
working with San Francisco social services as well as Caltrans and CA Highway Patrol to mitigate the impacts on residents.
 
Libby Dodd
Torben Torp-Smith
Residents of The Potrero
 



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
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Carroll, John (BOS)
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:17:20 PM

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
Diamond Heights Community Association 

Mutual Interest

Diamond Heights was developed by the former San Francisco
Redevelopment Agency to be a model community. By design, the
neighborhood was developed with market rate single family homes,
condominiums, rental units and 641 units of HUD subsidized affordable
rental housing. In 1981, Casa De Vida was built with 21 affordable HUD
subsidized rental units for mobility challenged persons. Diamond Heights is
unique to the City with its broad range of economic diversity. It is a
neighborhood of single-family homes and condominium complexes
distinguished by its distinctive, mid-century architecture. The community is
served by the Diamond Heights Community Association, a neighborhood
organization organized in the 1960’s when the San Francisco Redevelopment
Agency created Diamond Heights. The Agency mandated that planning in
the neighborhood be coordinated with the neighborhood organization. 

The DHCA has 800 people on its email list. Announcements inform residents
of resources, candidates forums, community issues, events and safety
concerns pertaining to Diamond Heights. The DHCA is a member of the
Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods. We are a neighborhood with
high voter turnout and civic engagement.

mailto:noreply@airtable.com
mailto:noreply@airtable.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:john.carroll@sfgov.org


Community Location

The Diamond Heights community of interest is as follows: Clipper Street west
from Douglass Street to Portola Drive; Portola west to O’Shaughnessy
Boulevard; O’Shaughnessy southwest to Bosworth Street; Bosworth east to
Elk Street; Elk north to Sussex Street; Sussex east to Bemis Street; Bemis
northeast to Miguel Street; Miguel northeast to Beacon Street; Beacon
northwest to Harry Walk; Harry Walk northeast to Laidley Street; Laidley
northwest to 30th Street; 30th west to Castro Street; Castro north to Valley
Street, Valley west to Diamond Street: Diamond north to Duncan Street;
Duncan west to Douglass Street; and Douglass north to Clipper Street. 

Why Keep Together

Over time, the DHCA has developed a strong, working relationship with the
D8 supervisor on important issues facing the district, be that crime
prevention, traffic safety, recreation, parks, and more. The synergies the
DHCA has developed would be lost or significantly reduced if all or a portion
of Diamond Heights were removed from D8 to D7 and the voice of
Diamond Heights at City Hall would be diminished. Diamond Heights has
many issues in common with its D8 neighbors, Noe Valley and Glen Park. It is
cut off from D7 by Glen Canyon Park, which forms a physical barrier to the
west.  

Attachments

Date Submitted
1/28/2022 4:56pm



View in Airtable
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Tse, John (BOS)

From: noreply@airtable.com on behalf of John Tse via Airtable <noreply@airtable.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:28 AM
To: Tse, John (BOS)
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table: 

Name 
John B Fernandez de Castro 

Mutual Interest 

In 1926, 94 years ago,  the Potrero and Dogpatch communities saw the need to have 
a community association that represented the interests of residents and businesses.  

The Potrero Boosters are the third oldest neighborhood association in the City. 

For almost 100 years we have worked together to form a cohesive community.  In spite of 
our communities being bisected by two freeways (101 & 280) in the 1960’s and our steep 
geography.  

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Organizations helped by Potrero Boosters in their formation as our neighborhood 
grew were: 

 

 The Dogpatch Neighborhood Association (DNA)   
 Dogpatch North West Potrero Hill Green Benefit District (GBD) 
 Potrero Dogpatch Merchants Association (PDMA)  

 

We all work together for the benefit of our Potrero and Dogpatch community with the 
neighbors, businesses, City Agencies and State Agencies. 

 

The Sustainable Streets Committee that I co-chair with DNA Vice President Donovan Lacy 
works on Traffic Safety and Traffic Calming for the entire Potrero & Dogpatch area. 

 

Recently, our team worked with the SFMTA, Bridge Housing and CARE San Francisco to 
get support from SFMTA to implement a  solution to an unknown Vision Zero high injury 
corridor in Potrero Public Housing on 25th St. It had 2 fatalities and 6 injury accidents in 
under three years.  

 

Projects of the Dogpatch / Potrero Sustainable Streets team benefit the Dogpatch / 
Potrero community. 

 

 Safer intersections program to improve pedestrian safety & visibility 
 Permanent Minnesota Slow Street in Dogpatch  
 18th St. Neighborhood Commercial District Traffic Calming  
 Safer 17th Street bike route 
 Traffic Calming installations in Potrero Hill, Potrero Public Housing and Dogpatch 

where we coordinate & track annual application process by impacted blocks 
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 North South Bike route (Bayview to SOMA) 
 Traffic Calming at Potrero Community Health Center & Starr King School at request 

of School Principal and community leaders in Potrero Public Housing 

 

 

Community Location 

The 1926 bylaws defined the boundaries of the Potrero Boosters and Merchants 
Association now known as the Potrero Boosters Neighborhood Association: 

 Potrero Avenue on the west 
 16th Street on the north 
 San Francisco Bay on the east 
 Cesar Chavez St (formerly Army St. in 1926)on the south 

 

These boundaries today describe  

 Potrero Hill 
 North West Potrero Hill (Potrero Ave.,Utah St. & San Bruno St.) 
 Potrero Public Housing 
 Dogpatch.  
 Developments at Pier 70 and Power Station (east of Illinois St) 

 

Showplace Square Support  

There is not a community wide association for the residences in Showplace Square (South 
of Division; west of 7th St to Potrero Ave.) 

Potrero Boosters have members and help the residential occupants with Planning Dept. 
issues and SFMTA traffic / parking issues impacting their homes .(e.g. proposed Amazon 
Warehouse is just one of many issues) 
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Why Keep Together 

We are a diverse community of all income levels that work together for the benefit 
of our overall neighborhood and the City. 

 

The organizations I have mentioned and many others work for the benefit of the entire 
Potrero / Dogpatch community.   

 

People depending on their interests serve groups mentioned by me  and other 
community groups.  Many people are officers of more than one community organization 
focused on common issues; 

 Schools    
 Parks and Recreation  
 Public Safety and Crime reduction 
 Sustainable Streets (my focus) 
 Converting old industrial land into usable space for recreation  
 Neighborhood Commercial District improvements  on 18th, 20th and 22nd St. 
 Food Distribution (SF Food Bank, CARE -SF and other community groups) 
 Clean up of waterfront and Islas Creek  (DNA and GBD lead these efforts) 

 

I got involved in the Potrero Hill community when I moved here in 1979.  Many of us 
worked for years on the multiple plans for Mission Bay.  I Co-Chaired the original Potrero 
Hill Mission Bay committee in the 1980’s.  

 

The Potrero Boosters and Dogpatch Neighborhood Assn. were the lead community 
intervenors at CPUC regarding shutting down the old polluting power plant at Potrero 
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that was causing significant air pollution for our neighborhood and our neighbors in 
Bayview / Hunters Point.   

 

We worked with our Bayview neighbors on issues like our assistance to the community 
CPUC intervenors on shutting down the old polluting Hunters Point power plant.  Today 
we now all enjoy Heron Head Park instead of a polluting power plant. 

 

A City & developer paid Aerial survey in 1998 referred to all of Dogpatch as an 
‘Industrial Wasteland” that should be torn down..  A few years later the Dogpatch 
Historic District was created in much of  the same area.  

 

The Potrero Boosters, Dogpatch Neighborhood Association and Bayview leaders created a 
plan document over many months from 1998 to 2001 on our views for Eastern 
Neighborhood development..  

 

This set of documents described how our City could use  what Supervisor Sophie Maxwell 
said  "I'm not for banning, I'm for planning," (SF Business Times 10/22/2001).  

 

The final January 2009 Eastern Neighborhood Plan used the ideas and philosophy from 
that early community developed document. The goal was to help both Communities and 
Developers know the guidelines for the Eastern Neighborhoods.  

 

Recently Potrero Boosters and Dogpatch supported our District 10 neighbors for the 15 
3rd Muni Rapid Bus to get Bayview residents downtown faster than the slow T Third line.   
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The 2000 census showed Potrero Hill and Dogpatch with a population of about 
11,000.  Today the population has more than doubled.   

 

All of Potrero Hill and Dogpatch have worked together to forge a better community 
for almost 100 years.  We need to remain together in District 10.  

 

John B. Fernandez de Castro 

Co Chair Dogpatch / Potrero Sustainable Streets Team 

 

Attachments 
 

Date Submitted 
1/26/2022 4:23pm 
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
North Beach and Russian Hill 

Mutual Interest 

-Shared hospitality and key tourism landmarks like Coit Tower, Lombard Street, and 
Fisherman's Wharf 

-High concentration of dense housing and apartments with tenant concerns 

-Similar police boundaries and crime concerns of car break-ins 

Community Location 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Northeastern San Francisco: 

-Fort Mason, Ghirardelli, Fisherman's Wharf, Russian Hill, North Beach, Telegraph Hill  

 

Why Keep Together 

We share similar concerns and priorities that must be under one focus. 

 

Attachments 
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Date Submitted 
1/26/2022 4:25pm 
 

 
 
 
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
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "Redistricting Plans Table" table
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:50:52 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2022 12:16 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "Redistricting Plans Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "Redistricting Plans Table"
table:

Plan Name
District 5 WRO
 

Submission ID
MyCityCouncil_SD_012020221053_District 5 WRO
 

General Comment

Here is my secondary input on the district 5 based on consistent geography,
character, etc. In my last one it looks like I missed a few internal blocks that
should have been selected to make it contiguous. I think this reflect better the
consistent values and culture of a """"new"""" district 5. I did vet this with a few
neighbors via the Cole Valley Facebook page and they agreed.  Hopefully this
input is considered in drawing more representative lines.  The current district 5
proposal breaks up Cole Valley which is a core neighborhood in district 5.

 

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
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:50:32 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2022 12:15 PM
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
Bills district 5
 

Submission ID
MyCityCouncil_SD_012020221020_Bills district 5
 

General Comment

Here is my input on the district 5 based on consistent geography, character,
etc. I think this reflect better the consistent values and culture of a ""new""
district 5. I did vet this with a few neighbors via the Cole Valley Facebook page
and they agreed.  Hopefully this input is considered in drawing more
representative lines.  The current district 5 proposal breaks up Cole Valley
which is a core neighborhood in district 5.
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
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:51:47 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:46 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Seth Neill
<seth@q2dataresearch.com>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
Dr. Emily Murase, Executive Director of the SF Japantown Task Force
 

Mutual Interest

Before World War II, there were over 80 Japanese and Japanese American communities across the
country, at least 40 in California alone. Today, San Francisco Japantown is just one of three
remaining communities in the U.S. (the others are San Jose Japantown and Little Tokyo in Los
Angeles). Egregiously racist government policies such as the wartime incarceration of 120,000
Americans of Japanese ancestry in remote desert prison camps and the City's damaging use of
eminent domain and evictions as part of "redevelopment" and "urban renewal" projects are
responsible for the destruction of the Japanese American community. In both cases, Japanese
American families and businesses were forcibly removed and largely uncompensated,
impoverishing not only families and businesses, but entire communities, for decades. San Francisco
Japantown has weathered these impacts and remains home to businesses, churches, community
centers, social service agencies, schools, senior facilities reflecting the diversity of Japanese culture
and tradition. Japantown was the very first City-designated cultural district.

Furthermore, Japantown collaborates closely with the Western Addition and Fillmore Districts,
especially the Black communities, based on a shared history of resilience in the face of institutional
racism. For example, the Black and Japanese communities have worked closely together at the
Buchanan Street YMCA, the Booker T. Washington Community Service Center, and the Japanese
Community Youth Council, just to name a few of the many agencies promoting collaborations.
These strong ties remain today and continue to shape the lives of countless youth and individuals.
During the pandemic, the Japanese American Religious Federation, a consortium of faith leaders,
has partnered with African American/Black faith leaders in the Western Addition to create a new
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initiative called "We Are One" which has been recognized by Mayor London Breed.

 

Community Location

Please see the attached map with highlighted borders. This map has been formally adopted by the
City & County of San Francisco as part of the Japantown Cultural Heritage and Economic
Sustainability Strategy (JCHESS) (approved by the San Francisco Planning Commission and the
Board of Supervisors in 2013), and reinforced by the Japantown Special Area Design Guidelines
(approved by San Francisco Planning Commission in 2019). The boundaries are as follows.

1.Northern boundary: California Street between Steiner & Gough.
2.Western boundary: (1) Steiner between California & O'Farrell, (2) Fillmore between O'Farrell &
Ellis.
3.Eastern boundary: (1) Gough between California & Geary, (2) Octavia between Geary & Ellis.
4.Southern boundary: (1) O'Farrell between Steiner & Fillmore, (2) Ellis between Fillmore & Octavia,
(3) Geary between Octavia & Gough.

We look to community leaders in the Western Addition and Fillmore District, especially the Black
communities, to determine their boundaries which we will strongly support.

 

Why Keep Together

Despite our resilience, Japantown is a vulnerable community. As a result of the pandemic, many
businesses have closed and tourism has plummeted. It is absolutely essential that the existing City-
adopted boundaries of Japantown be honored so that Japantown can survive and thrive for many
generations into the future. It is also vitally important that Japantown's historic and cultural ties with
the Western Addition and the Fillmore District, especially Black communities, be protected and
they, too, are vulnerable. In many varied ways, these communities contribute to the cultural life and
diversity of San Francisco and sustain its world-class status.

 

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
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:52:11 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:47 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>;
Seth Neill <seth@q2dataresearch.com>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name

Mutual Interest

For those of us back on Potrero Hill and the south slopes, we recreate at
Potrero del Sol, Heron's Head, and Warm Water Cove. It's an under the radar
slice of the city that's maybe not intuitive until you look at a bus map (and
topography). We need to stay connected to our little micro-neighborhood of
"the hill and where it spills". If you want a community school, we have Starr
King and Bryant which are the best to bike, walk or bus to. We have a bit more
housing density back here than the many single family homes just north of us,
and we will continue to increase in density with the Rebuild so we aren't
worrying about diminishing parking because we are more into buses, bikes,
walking and trains. So we go where the buses go, and where the walker finds
the path of least resistance.
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Community Location

Its a small slice of the city that follows the (pre-pandemic) path of

the 48/19/10 buses as they run along the backside of Potrero Hill on

26th, connecting this highway bound area to itself and to the city. For

streets, this COI is from about 22nd St down to Islais channel, bound on

the West by Potrero Ave and to the east, by the bay.

Why Keep Together

We are more closed off to the North by topography beyond the Rec Center.
To the south, Cesar Chavez is dangerous to cross on foot with the light at
Connecticut being one of the few spots. To the east the 25th street foot bridge
is unlikely to open back up. That pushes both buses and residents to use 23rd
street where it crosses the 101 as a corridor to the city to the west. To the east,
the Rebuild Potrero project is tying the area from the bay to the hill even more
tightly together.
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
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:50:06 AM

Forwarding to RTF on BCC.
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2022 11:42 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>;
Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table
 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table:

Name
Buchanan Mall in the Western Addition Community of Interest
 

Mutual Interest

Our mutual interest is sustaining the Buchanan Mall in the Western Addition as
a whole.  It is a community area whose roots are recovering from the harm of
the Redevelopment Era that wiped out 2 communities:  African American and
the Japanese families, their businesses, and their support organizations that
were eliminated. Community Green Spaces, accessible by various communities,
were part of the overall plan when the Buchanan Mall was designed as part of
Redevelopment in the 1960’s and 70’s.  Part of the Mall extends into
Japantown, where Ruth Asawa’s sculpture is a centerpiece of the cobblestone
mall area.

 

The Buchanan Mall community of interest includes a wide group of interested
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partners who want to re-establish neighborhoods and communities, j including
the Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association, faith-based groups, schools, Ella
Hill Hutch Community Center, Western Addition residents (elders, children, and
families, some who have been born and raised in the Western Addition) who
live nearby, artists and designers from across the city and Bay Area, and
activists who have returned to the WA. The Citizen Film organization, led by
Sophie Constantinou, has been one of the lead organizations, recruiting locals
and finding others, some who were formerly incarcerated that have created
new businesses, that support the activation of the Mall, creating new jobs,
building lives,  and new wealth for the community at large.

 

Community Location

The Buchanan Mall is the former Buchanan Street between Geary Street and
Grove Street in the Western Addition. While the Mall is a single street, its
impact radiates to the residents who live east to Van Ness and west to
Divisadero.

 

Why Keep Together

Dividing this Mall and separating the residents who experienced the
Redevelopment cultural catastrophe into different Districts is a continuation of
the harm done in the 1960’s and 70’s. The Buchanan Mall must remain as part
of the Western Addition community and its common experience of cultural
and racial inequity as their homes were demolished and not replaced.

 

Citizen Film began engaging with the community surrounding the Buchanan
Mall south of Geary Street about 5 years ago to redesign the green space and
reactivate it for the benefit of all.  A combination of recovered memories and
future visions, expressed in new visual art, and sustainable green spaces with
newly designed permanent lighting is now beginning construction, block by
block.  Significant community engagement has been done and funding is now
in progress for the new Buchanan Mall. Maintained by SF REC and Park
Department, the department and the Rec and Park commission has approved



the designs.  The construction for 2 blocks of the Mall will commence this
spring.
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:50 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table

Forwarding to RTF on BCC 
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2022 11:41 AM 
To: REG ‐ Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> 
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table 
 

  

 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table: 

Name 
The Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association (HVNA) is the community of interest 
 

Mutual Interest 

   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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HVNA community was instrumental in developing the Market/Octavia Better Neighborhood Plan, partnering with many city 
agencies, especially Planning, to form a cohesive plan for a new community after the Central Freeway was demolished. The 
foresight of our community was instrumental in creating a new neighborhood. We believe that our community of interest 
will continue to have great impact on the HUB as it is developed, particularly in creating new neighborhoods.  

Participating in new developments built in our community that include thoughtful community-led choices regarding 1) 
transit serving new developments AND the surrounding existing community 2) human-scale green spaces at street level for 
all to enjoy 3) significant development of affordable homes for purchase and rental apartments 4) Adding other transit 
options: biking, walking, ADA/family-friendly accessible sidewalks, all designed within a safe environment separate from car 
traffic. 

 

Community Location 

Our Community of Interest is within the current D5 boundaries and includes the Hayes Valley Neighborhood Assn 
boundaries (N on Webster from Haight , E on McAllister, S on Van Ness, W on Market, N on Buchanan, W on Waller, N on 
Fillmore, E on Haight to Webster, N on Webster).  

HVNA continues to reach out to surrounding communities as well, especially on transit and new development issues. For 
example, HVNA worked closely with SFMTA on improve the #5 bus route (technically outside HVNA boundaries at the time) 
and to add the #5R. Transit First and building community are priorities for this community of interest. 

 

Why Keep Together 
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By including all of the HUB (which is part of the Market/Octavia Better Neighborhood Plan https://sfplanning.org/market-
street-hub-project) within D5, HVNA can positively impact the new developments to be sure that the new residents will be a 
part of the community and not isolated in high-rise towers above the street. See the attached map, the red area circled. 
Here is a link to the HUB general plan https://generalplan.sfplanning.org/Market-and-Octavia-Area-Plan_2020-Update.pdf 
Our community of interest is well informed on the issues within the HUB and how the new developments may negatively 
intensify or negatively create anew.  

Currently, the HUB is segmented into 4 supervisorial districts: D5, 6, 8, and 9. This community has found it difficult to bring 
all 4 supervisors together to form a coherent group to achieve common goals of creating a new community within the HUB. 
We believe 1 supervisor (D5) should be responsible for the HUB. Our community of interest has initiated efforts to 
comment/influence/support the HUB development (though only part of the HUB lies within D5) to include more green 
space, community accessible space at street level, include more and safe forms of transit, and avoid car traffic logjams that 
currently exist in the HUB and have yet to be addressed by developers and SFMTA. The HUB is a part of the Market/Octavia 
Plan (https://sfplanning.org/market-octavia-area-plan) In addition, creating more affordably priced housing is a priority for 
this community, so there will be equal access for new living spaces. We believe there is new opportunity to create new 
communities within the HUB, and HVNA can positively influence the final outcome.  

 

 

Attachments 
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Date Submitted 
1/21/2022 6:13pm 
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: noreply@airtable.com on behalf of John Tse via Airtable <noreply@airtable.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:22 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Carroll, John (BOS)
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table: 

Name 
Jack Alber 

Mutual Interest 

The Bayview, Potrero, Showplace Square and Dogpatch form a solid Community of Interest 
with shared history and present-day issues stemming from neglect and industrial land uses. 
Although our demographics are diverse, our communities together face serious impacts 
from contaminated soil and poor air quality, massive growth, and limited investment in 
public infrastructure. Keeping our neighborhoods together in one district ensures that we 
maximize efforts to address common issues and achieve common goals. 

During the first half of the 20th century, redlining discouraged home ownership by working 
class immigrants and people of color living in the Bayview and Potrero Hill, and exacerbated 
inequities with other parts of the City. Areas along the Bay were sparsely settled due to 
heavy industrial uses. As a result little investment went to the parks, public transportation, 
schools and public facilities like those provided in more affluent residential areas. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Our neighborhoods provided the real estate for freeways, artificially dividing us and 
polluting our air. In the last two decades, despite a stated goal of providing affordable 
housing, the rezoning of contaminated, formerly industrial land has led to speculation, 
gentrification and displacement among growing concerns for the health and safety of our 
residents. 

 

It is essential that our community be allowed to navigate these challenges as a whole, 
rather than being split apart. Please keep District 10 consistent in future redistricting 
within the city. Thank you! 

 

Community Location 

The Bayview, Showplace Square, the Dogpatch and Potrero Hill. District 10, to be short. 

 

Why Keep Together 

Within this larger Community of Interest is a smaller one with Dogpatch and Potrero Hill. 
Together we benefit from the efforts of multiple organizations (Potrero Boosters 
Neighborhood Association, Dogpatch Neighborhood Association, Potrero/Dogpatch 
Merchants Association, Potrero Democratic Club) all working closely together advocating for 
common interests. To divide Dogpatch from Potrero, or the north slope of Potrero from the 
south, imposes false boundaries that would seriously dilute our advocacy efforts. 

 

Attachments 
 

Date Submitted 
1/18/2022 2:18pm 
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View in Airtable 
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: noreply+automations@airtableemail.com on behalf of Airtable Automations 
<noreply+automations@airtableemail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:48 PM
To: Tse, John (BOS); REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Seth Neill
Subject: Record recBqDbJQmT9Tfilk has been submitted

  

Name 

Potrero Hill 

Mutual Interest 

Potrero Hill has a shared culture and community of neighborhood businesses. It has a 
unique character formed by a mix of working class and white collar wokrers, many of 
whom have lived in the neighborhood for generations. It is predominantaly single-family 
residential housing with a limited number of large apartment and condominiums, mostly 
on the edges. Potrero Hill has neighborhood organizations like the Potrero-Dogpatch 
Merchants association and the green benefit district. 

 

Community Location 

Bounded on the South by Caesar Chavez 

Bounded on the West by Potrero Avenue 

Bounded on the North by Division through the traffic circle to King Street (possibly 
Townsend) 

Bounded on the East by 7th Street and then I-280 south to Caesar Chavez 

   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Why Keep Together 

Potrero Hill should be kept together because the benefits and the problems of the 
community are experienced together. For example the Mission District to the west has 
historically had more problems with gang violence, and Potrero Hill has experienced rapid 
development and gentrification. The large scale development in Showplace 
Square/Design District has most immediately affected Potrero Hill residents, and it's 
important to have this area included and represented by the same supervisor. 

 

Date Submitted 

1/15/2022 7:48am UTC 

Sent via Automations on To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Airtable

©2022 Airtable 
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: noreply@airtable.com on behalf of John Tse via Airtable <noreply@airtable.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:25 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Tse, John (BOS)
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table

  

 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table: 

Name 
Chuck Obermeyer 
 

Mutual Interest 

The SF Mid-Market neighborhood is a high-density mixed-use community located in the 
heart of the city. Perhaps San Francisco’s most uniquely diverse neighborhood, Mid-
Market includes three of San Francisco’s eight cultural districts: SOMA Pilipinas, 
Compton's Transgender, and Leather and LGBT. The resident population of Mid-Market is 
broadly diverse across race/ethnicity, educational background, and income level. Our 
community includes a large mix of both families who have lived in the neighborhood for 
decades and newer arrivals from all over the globe. Affordable housing buildings, SROs, 
market-rate housing, and condo buildings are nestled together alongside a wide range of 
commercial activity and government offices. This is partly because Mid-Market is a 
regional transit gateway, anchored by two BART and three MUNI Metro stations. As a 
result, the neighborhood sees intense foot traffic and commuter density each day. Mid-
Market is also home to a large volume of supportive services, with people on both sides 
of Market street regularly accessing these services. Mid-Market also holds a unique place 
among other neighborhoods in SF as the social and cultural heart of the city. The 
community is home to a high concentration of cultural venues and regularly hosts many 

   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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large social events, celebrations, and protests attended by San Franciscans from every 
corner of the city.  

 

But despite sitting in the heart of SF, Mid-Market is plagued by an enduring humanitarian 
crisis. Large public squares and corners in the neighborhood are dominated by open-air 
drug markets and street vending of stolen goods. Sidewalks are covered in loose trash, 
feces, broken glass, and needles. Random acts of violence, rampant property crime, and 
overstretched SFPD and community ambassadors mean that residents, commuting 
workers, and visitors to Mid-Market alike are regularly assaulted, robbed, and killed. It’s 
no surprise then, that most people avoid walking the streets of Mid-Market after dark. 

 

But the homeless residents of Mid-Market have it the worst of all. City services in Mid-
Market are overstretched and underfunded, so many living on the street have trouble 
getting the addiction counseling and mental health care they so desperately need. And 
unlike the housed residents of Mid-Market, homeless residents have no refuge from the 
danger on the streets. They are regularly assaulted, exploited, and trafficked by the drug 
dealers and criminal syndicates operating on the streets of Mid-Market. 

 

 

All those who live and work in Mid-Market are united in their desire to live in a safe, 
inclusive, and vibrant neighborhood. The community desperately needs larger 
investments in SFPD and community ambassador programs to ensure an end to open-air 
drug markets, fencing of stolen goods on sidewalks, and rampant violent crime. Residents 
of Mid-Market are uniquely proud that their neighborhood hosts such a large volume of 
supportive services, but want to see larger investments in city services to ensure that no 
one goes without care. Without large investments in public safety and supportive city 
services, Mid-Market’s pressing humanitarian crisis will never be resolved. 

 

 



3

Community Location 

Please see attached links to google map and google doc. Page 3 of the google doc 
contains details on the finer points of the map. 

 

Why Keep Together 

To resolve the pressing humanitarian crisis in Mid-Market, large-scale investments in city 
services are needed. In order to achieve those investments, Mid-Market needs to be able 
to speak to a single SF Supervisor who understands the broader situation across the 
whole neighborhood. If the neighborhood is cut up and placed in several different 
districts, the Supervisors with smaller parts of Mid-Market in their district will have little 
reason to devote attention and energy to the issues facing those areas. Why would they? 
They’ll have many different neighborhoods in their district to compete for their time. 
Ensuring Mid-Market is kept whole in one Supervisorial district is the only way to ensure 
that the neighborhood gets the attention and help it so desperately needs. 

 

Additionally, the Mid-Market neighborhood should be kept whole because it is unique in 
SF for its diversity. Our community is home to people who live in every kind of housing 
type, people of every educational background and income level, both long-time residents 
and new immigrants from all over the world. All of us are hurt by the current conditions in 
our community–all of us want change. Our diversity of experience and perspective is our 
biggest strength, and we want to be kept together. 

 

 

 

Attachments 
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Date Submitted 
1/12/2022 5:11pm 
 

 
 
 
View in Airtable 

©2022 Airtable 
Visit our help center 
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:38 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: Shared records from the "COI Table" table

Categories: COMMUNICATIONS

 
 

From: noreply@airtable.com <noreply@airtable.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 8:39 AM 
To: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; REG ‐ Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>; Seth Neill 
<seth@q2dataresearch.com> 
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table 
 

  

 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table: 

Name 
Ellen Shaffer 
 

Mutual Interest 

District 7 

 

Community Location 

District 7, SF 

   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Why Keep Together 

Good question. When is the next scheduled meeting re: Redistricting & District 7? 

 

Attachments 
 

Date Submitted 
1/12/2022 8:05am 
 

 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 8:39 AM
To: Carroll, John (BOS); REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Seth Neill
Subject: John Tse shared a record from the "COI Table" table

Categories: COMMUNICATIONS

  

 

 

Here's the latest version of this record from the "COI Table" table: 

Name 
Alison Heath (D10 resident) 
 

Mutual Interest 

The Bayview, Potrero, Showplace Square and Dogpatch form a solid 
Community of Interest with shared history and present-day issues stemming 
from neglect and industrial land uses. Although our demographics are diverse, 
our communities together face serious impacts from contaminated soil and 
poor air quality, massive growth, and limited investment in public 
infrastructure. Keeping our neighborhoods together in one district ensures that 
we maximize efforts to address common issues and achieve common goals. 

 

 

Community Location 

   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Current District 10, between the Bay to the east and Potrero Ave and 101 to the west. 
From 16th Street and inclusive of Showplace Square to the north and the SF border to the 
South. It could include Mission Bay as well, or portions of Vis Valley to get the right 
population numbers.  

 

Why Keep Together 

During the first half of the 20th century, redlining discouraged home 
ownership by working class immigrants and people of color living in the 
Bayview and Potrero Hill, and exacerbated inequities with other parts of the 
City. Areas along the Bay were sparsely settled due to heavy industrial uses. 
As a result little investment went to the parks, public transportation, schools 
and public facilities like those provided in more affluent residential areas. 

 

Our neighborhoods provided the real estate for freeways, artificially dividing 
us and polluting our air. In the last two decades, despite a stated goal of 
providing affordable housing, the rezoning of contaminated, formerly 
industrial land has led to speculation, gentrification and displacement 
among growing concerns for the health and safety of our residents. 

 

Within this larger Community of Interest is a smaller one with Dogpatch and Potrero Hill. 
Together we benefit from the efforts of multiple organizations (Potrero Boosters 
Neighborhood Association, Dogpatch Neighborhood Association, Potrero/Dogpatch 
Merchant Association, Potrero Democratic Club) all working closely together advocating 
for common interests. To divide Dogpatch from Potrero, or the north slope of Potrero 
from the south, imposes false boundaries that would seriously dilute our advocacy efforts. 
Keeping our neighborhoods together in one district ensures that we maximize efforts to 
address mutual issues and achieve common goals. 
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Within this larger Community of Interest is a smaller one comprised of 
Dogpatch and Potrero Hill. Together we benefit from the efforts of multiple 
organizations (Potrero Boosters Neighborhood Association, Dogpatch 
Neighborhood Association, Potrero/Dogpatch Merchant Association, Potrero 
Democratic Club) all working closely together advocating for common 
interests. To divide Dogpatch from Potrero, or the north slope of Potrero from 
the south, imposes false boundaries that would seriously dilute our advocacy 
efforts. 

 

 

 

Attachments 
 

Date Submitted 
1/11/2022 4:06pm 
 

 
 
 
View in Airtable 
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Visit our help center 

 



2

Community Location 

Western Boundary: Potrero Avenue 

Northern Boundaries: (West to East) Division, Townsend, 7th Street, 16th Street 

Eastern Boundary: the Bay 

Southern Boundary: Cesar Chavez 

It is located between Potrero Avenue and the Bay, north of Cesar Chavez and Islais Creek, 
and South of Division, Townsend and Seventh, 16th or Mariposa (to the east of 280).  

 

Why Keep Together 

Historically, the Potrero District consisted of Potrero Hill, Dogpatch and Irish Hill. 
Development along the shore has caused the future to mirror the past. The neighborhoods 
face the same transportation issues, the same development issues, the same need for public 
facilities, the same policing issues, and so on. Residents in these neighborhoods work 
together, and families are part of the same school communities. They share common 
neighborhood and merchant groups. A management district for open space assess taxes and 
managed open space in Dogpatch and Northwest Potrero. The area suffers the impact of 
Caltrans and works to solve issues related to both the 101 and 280 corridors. Over COVID 19, 
a virtual holiday scavenger hunt took residents across the whole of the area. They are a single 
community with different neighborhood flairs.  

 

Attachments 
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Date Submitted 
1/10/2022 2:50pm 
 

 
 
 
View in Airtable 

©2022 Airtable 
Visit our help center 

 



COI Form submissions on pages 2-134 of this document.

Map submissions on pages 136-end of this document.



Submission ID: None

Plan name: D4-SPEAK PLAN

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments:

Submitted by:

Compliance check:

- Contiguity: N

- Total population % deviation: N

- Assignment: N

I acknowledge that my District map and description will be sent to the Redistricting Task Force : N

Submitted by the Public to San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Not Produced or Endorsed by the Redistricting Task Force

Submitted by the Public to San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Not Produced or Endorsed by the Redistricting Task Force



District name % Deviation Comments

New District 4 1.74

Sunset Parkside Education- Action Committee (SPEAK) D4 - 
1. Lake Merced Park-Water area & SFPUC Pump station to D4. Remainder in D7.
2. Fort Funston North of John Muir Dr. to D4. Remainder in 7.
3. Farallons  to remain in D4.

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



District name : New District 4

% Deviation : 1.74

Comments : Sunset Parkside Education- Action Committee (SPEAK) D4 - 1. Lake Merced Park-Water area &
SFPUC Pump station to D4. Remainder in D7. 2. Fort Funston North of John Muir Dr. to D4. Remainder in
7. 3. Farallons to remain in D4.

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_022520221912_Mid-Market COI

Plan name: Mid-Market COI

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This map shows the boundaries of the Mid-Market community of interest.

Submitted by: Chuck Obermeyer

Compliance check:

- Contiguity: N

- Total population % deviation: N

- Assignment: N

I acknowledge that my District map and description will be sent to the Redistricting Task Force : Y

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

Mid-Market COI -69.64

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



District name : Mid-Market COI

% Deviation : -69.64

Comments :

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_022420221864_New D10 submission

Plan name: New D10 submission

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: current_draft

General comments: This is my 1st version of a suggested map of making district line changes to D10 in an
effort to maintain as much of our neighborhood interests as possible

Submitted by: Naj Daniels

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

6 30.03

4 -8.5

3 -8.89

10 2.93

7 -5.46

9 -4.6

1 -8.42

2 -4.0

8 4.05

5 1.49

11 -4.05

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



District name : 10

% Deviation : 2.93

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



District name : 7

% Deviation : -5.46

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



District name : 1

% Deviation : -8.42

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



District name : 2

% Deviation : -4.0

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



District name : 6

% Deviation : 30.03

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



District name : 4

% Deviation : -8.5

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



District name : 3

% Deviation : -8.89

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



District name : 9

% Deviation : -4.6

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



District name : 8

% Deviation : 4.05

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



District name : 5

% Deviation : 1.49

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



District name : 11

% Deviation : -4.05

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



Coalition for San Francisco 

www.csfn.net • PO Box 320098 • San Francisco CA 94132-0098 • Est 1972 

18 February, 2022 

SUBJECT: Submission of the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods "Incremental/Minimal Change 

Redistricting Plan." 

Reverend Arnold Townsend, Chair and Members 

San Francisco Redistricting Task Force 

c/o John Carroll, Redistricting Task Force Clerk 

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Rm. 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Chair Townsend and Members, 

The Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods, CSFN, is pleased to submit this City-wide map and 

important relevant information to the Task Force for its consideration. This map has been developed in 

collaboration with Christopher Bowman, a long-time expert in matters related to elections and 

redistricting in San Francisco. It is the result of extensive research and the thoughtful application of 

fairness, equity, and recognition of Community of Interest. The maps were submitted to the RDTF on 18 

Feb. 2022 via the RDTF Mapping Tool website. 

CSFN is the largest neighborhood coalition in the San Francisco, representing a diverse mix of 24 

member neighborhoods spread across the spectrum of San Francisco. CSFN is also the oldest major 

neighborhood coalition in San Francisco having been active continuously since 1972 (celebrating our soth 
anniversary!) . We take great pride in our diversity, longevity and commitment to the betterment of all 

San Franciscans. 

The City-wide map submitted was approved by the CSFN General Assembly on 15 February, 2022 and 

CSFN believes it represents the best solution to the complex issues affecting fair and equitable 

redistricting. 



It is worth noting that not all our members are in agreement with CSFN's map as it relates to their 

neighborhood/district and have been encouraged to submit specific alternatives for the RDTF's 

consideration . 

We request that our entire submission be posted on the RDTF website as a viewer can only then fully 

appreciate the detailed analysis that went into creating the map. 

We look forward to your considerations. 

Respectfully, 

Charles Head 

President, Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods 
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Overview of the CSFN's Incremental/Minimal Change Redistricting Plan 
Drafted by Christopher L. Bowman, January 22, 2022 

Adopted by the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods, Februruy 15, 2022 
Submitted to the Redistricting Task Force, Februruy 18, 2022 

Deru· Chair Townsend and Members of the Redistricting Task Force: 

On February 15, 2022, by a super-majority, the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods 
adopted the third draft of the Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan drafted at our 
request by Christopher L. Bowman on Januruy 22, 2022. 

Chris, a long-time friend of CSFN, was a member of the nine-member 1995 Elections Task 
Force which drew the district elections plan approved by the voters in 1996, and was used to 
elect eleven members of the Board of Supervisors in 2000, and has since submitted redistricting 
plans in 2011 and 2021 to the California Citizens Redistricting Commission, a plan to the 2012 
SFRTF, and two plans to the San Mateo Board of Supervisors in 2013 and 2021. 

Today, the Coalition is submitting our adopted redistricting plan to the San Francisco 
Redistricting Task Force, including our proposed citywide map, this overview with two 
appendices, population and racial profiles comparing our proposed districts to the current (2012) 
districts, an inventory of the 25 changes we propose to the current plan including the population 
and racial CV AP for each change, and the metes and bounds for our plan. 

Our plan accommodates the population growth in Districts 6 and 10 in an equitable fashion 
throughout the City, balancing for population+/- 5% of the mean population for a district, and 
limiting the size of the transfers from Districts 6 and 10 to Districts 3, 5, and 9 to the absolute 
minimum allowable under the law, to reduce the ripple effects on the remaining districts. 

By so doing, we minimize the number of San Franciscans who will find themselves in a new 
district after April 15th (when the Task Force adopts its final plan), to just 74,327 residents or 
8.49% of the City's population, and through incremental change balancing for population 
maintain the social-economic, racial, cultural, and political character of all the cunent districts. 
To the maximum extent possible, we have kept or made neighborhoods and districts whole and 
in the case of the Inner Sunset which is already divided into three districts we reduce that 
division to two districts, with the western portion west of 12th Avenue which is heavily Asian 
going to District 4 and the eastern portion between 12th and 5th Avenue which has an economic 
Community of Interest with the residents of Sunset Heights of District 7 who shop, dine, and 
receive personal services and care in the commercial district centered at 9th and Irving going to 
District 7 

We have also made the UCSF -Pru·nassus campus whole, restored some of the 1995 boundru·ies 
of the original plan, and adjusted districts based on topography or freeways, 
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Finally, we've incrementally increased Asian CV AP in Districts 2, 3, 5, 10, and 11 and through 
surgically precise transfers between District 5 and Districts 2 and 8, between District 10 and 
Districts 6 and 9, and between District 8 and 9, increased the Black CV AP in Districts 5, 6, and 
10, and the Hispanic CV AP in District 9. 

On the westside of the City, we recognize that the Asian CV AP in Districts 1 and 4 must decline, 
so the transfers we have proposed to bring those districts over 95% of the mean population were 
designed to minimize that decline, while other proposals that have been made to the Task Force 
to put all ofNOPA and Anza Vista into District 1 and all of the Inner Sunset into District 4 
would cause two to three times the decline in Asian CV AP in those districts than under our plan. 

We acknowledge that some of our member organizations disagreed with our proposal as it 
affected Districts 3 and 4, and we have included their minority report in Appendix 2, but we 
would suggest that while their plans taken in isolation for their respective districts may make 
perfect sense, they have not explored the ramifications and adverse ripple effects of their plans 
on neighboring districts or in the rest of the City, and unless they can submit a city-wide map or 
maps centered on their home districts that works for all eleven districts, their dissent canies less 
weight with us, and hopefully also with the Task Force. 

In conclusion, it is important that redistricting not become a zero-sum game. That's one reason 
Supervisor Hallinan in 1994 proposed creating the Elections Task Force which had three 
members appointed by the Mayor, three by the Board of Supervisors, and three by the Registrar 
of Voters, whose members represented the diversity of the City. They drafted a plan in which 
every major stakeholder of the City felt it had a decent chance to elect one of their own to the 
Board or influence what candidate outside their community was elected who would represent 
their interesz. 

In redistricting the key is to give people what they need versus what they want (which normally 
is at other people's expense). We believe that our plan provides a "win/win" for all major 
stakeholders of the City including our dozens of diverse and unique neighborhoods and 
communities. 

Historical Background 

To put the cunent (2012) Redistricting plan and CSFN's plan in their proper context, we need to 
go back 28 years, when Supervisor Terence Hallinan and the majority of his colleagues on the 
Board of Supervisors placed Proposition L on the November 1994 ballot calling for the creation 
of the nine-member 1995 Elections Task Force which would present to the Board of Supervisors 
a plan or plans to provide a different method for electing the Board of Supervisors, taking into 
account the number of Supervisors San Francisco should have, the pay for Supervisors, the costs 
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of running for Supervisor, and representation of the diversity of the City's neighborhoods and 
communities. 

The measure won at the polls and Supervisor Hallinan lobbied the three appointing authorities 
(the Mayor, Board of Supervisors, and Germaine Wong -- the Director of Elections) to appoint 
members to the Task Force who represented the political, social, economic, and racial diversity 
that was San Francisco at the time. 

In response, the appointing authorities appointed to the Task Force three Asians (Samson Wong, 
Dale Shimasaki, and Eric Mar), one Hispanic (Ramon Arias), one African American (Gwenn 
Craig, who Chaired the Task Force), and four Whites (Chris Bowman, Dale Butler, Nancy 
Lenvin, and Carmen White). Most of its members were registered Democrats, but Chris 
Bowman was active with the Republican Party and Log Cabin and Caimen White was with the 
Green Party. There were three women, including a Lesbian -- Gwenn Craig who was the former 
Co-Chair of the Harvey Milk Democratic Club and a former Police Commissioner, and four 
attorneys (Rmon Arias who was with Bay Area Legal Aid, Dale Butler who represented the SF 
Labor Council, Nancy Lenvin -- a real estate attorney, and Eric Mar who was the Assistant Dean 
of the New College School of Law. 

The Task Force convened in January 1995, and on May 1, 1995 submitted a 600 page report to 
the Board, and recommended four different methods to elect Supervisors - including a return to 
District Elections. 

The Task Force reconvened at the War Memorial Building (as City Hall was closed for 
retrofitting) on September 7, 1995.to draft and approve a district elections plan. Task Force 
members Nancy Lenvin, Carmen White, and Samson Wong served through May 1st, and were 
replaced by their appointers by Susan Horsfall, Betty Traynor, and Henry Louie. 

Supervisor Terence Hallinan stressed to the Task Force members the importance of ensuring that 
each major stakeholder of the City-- Asians, Blacks, Hispanics, union households, LGBTs, 
homeowners, renters, and Republicans (who at the time were 17% of the registered voters of the 
City) had a critical mass of voters in one district (or more) so they could elect at least one of their 
own to the Boai·d or influence who outside their community would best represent them on the 
Board. 

By so doing, neighborhoods and communities would become invested in the line-drawing 
process and the final map and would approve the plan at polls. (The previous three progressive 
district elections plans authored by Calvin Welch, Sue Hestor and their allies, had failed three 
times at the polls from 1980 to 1987, and Hallinan didn't want to see another defeat at the polls.) 
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The Task Force held a number of citywide and neighborhood meetings to get community input 
and feedback to multiple draft maps prepared by the Task Force's redistricting consultant, 
Professor Rich DeLeon of San Francisco State and his graduate assistant, Lisel Blash. 
Neighborhood hearings were held at the Laurel Heights Campus ofUCSF, the Chinese Cultural 
Center, New College on Valencia, the Southeast Community Facility, and the County Fair 
Building at 9th and Lincoln. 

After reviewing public comments to the draft maps the Task Force narrowed down to the 
selection to two maps. After being deadlocked, the Task Force decided to merge the two maps 
and adjusted boundaries to balance for population, make or keep neighborhoods and 
communities whole whenever possible, to combine neighborhoods and communities with 
common interests and demographics, and propensity to vote into the same district. 

The final map was approved in late November, and the plan including the map, statistics, metes 
and bounds, and language of the proposed Charter Amendment which would be placed on the 
ballot to usher in the return of District Elections was submitted to the Board at the end of the 
month. 

The Task Force largely followed Supervisor Hallinan's guidance that every major stakeholder 
had a critical mass to win in one or more districts, and the Task Force believed that they created 
a plan in which Asians would have a good shot of being elected in Districts 1, 3, and 4, Blacks in 
Districts 5 and 10, Hispanics in District 9, LGBTs in District 8, Union Households in District 11, 
and Republicans or moderate Democrats in Districts 2 and 7, and District 6 was what was left 
over albeit one could argue its Community of Interest was that, at the time the plan was 
approved, 94% of its residents were renters. 

In December of 1995, the Board was deadlocked 5 to 5 on placing the Charter Amendment on 
the ballot- four of the five opponents didn't want to see a return of District Elections, and the 
fifth Supervisor, Jose Medina, didn't like how the lines of District 11 were drawn. So it wasn't 
until the following Summer that enough pressure had mounted on Supervisors who were on the 
fence the and some backroom deals took place to delay the return of District Elections until 2000 
to allow Supervisors elected to a second term in 1994 and 1996 the ability finish their service on 
the Board without having to run in a district, that seven Supervisors placed the Chaiier 
Amendment (Prop G) on the November 6, 1996 Presidential General Election ballot. 

The Task Force members thought they had gotten it right and the voters seemed to confirm that 
opinion when they passed Prop. G with 56.7% of the vote and Prop. G won in 24 of25 of the 
City's neighborhoods as defined by the Depaitment of Elections. 
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Four years later district voters elected 11 District Supervisors to the Board, including two 
Hispanics, one African American, one Asian, and two Gay men. The new Board included 3 
Liberals, 7 Progressives, and Tony Hall who caucused with the Progressives. 

The 2002 Redistricting. 

The political landscape in 2001 was highly polarized between the Liberal Machine Democrats 
led by Mayor Willie L. Brown, Jr. and the Progressive majority on the Board led by Aaron 
Peskin. The progressives and the machine Democrats also split the rest of the elected officials of 
the City, with a slight edge to the Progressives. 

The Progressives believed that if the Redistricting Task Force were seated before the Elections 
Commission (which would be empowered to make the three appointments to the Redistricting 
Task Force instead of the Director of Elections) took office in January 2002, the Mayor would 
have six votes on the Task Force and his majority would use the redistricting process to exact 
revenge on his political opponents on the Board. (In reality, the Director of Elections was 
appointed by the City Administrator and was largely insulated from political pressure.) 
Supervisor Chris Daly placed on the November 2001 ballot Prop. G (which would delay the 
seating of the Task Force until 2002), and the voters believing that his measure represented 
reform rather than a naked power grab, approved the measure. 

So the Elections Commission met and appointed two progressives and Claudine Cheng to the 
Task Force. The Board appointed two Progressives to the Task Force and a Tony Hall supporter 
who ultimately caucused with the Progressives to form a 5-4 majority on the Task Force. 

In 95% of the changes made to the districts, the Task Force voted unanimously as they were pro­
forma transfers from one district to another to balance for population. The major non­
controversial changes in 2002 included: 

* The USF campus was mad whole in District 1 and District 1 moved east to Masonic between 
Geary and Fulton to include all of Lone Mountain; 

*District 3 picked up five blocks of Russian Hill and expanded south to Post and Geary to 
include Union Square; 

*the northern and southern boundaries of District 5 were compressed and the district moved east 
from Laguna to parts of Gough; 

*District 8 moved east from Guenero to parts of Valencia and south and west of Bosworth to 
pick up the eastern part of Sunnyside; 
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*the northern border of District 10 was extended from 17th Street to Townsend; and 

*Merced Extension Triangle (METNA) was transferred from District 11 to District 7. 

The Task Force messed up by dividing Parnassus Heights between Districts 5 and 7, because the 
consultant was unwilling to split a census block that overlapped the boundary of Parnassus 
Heights and the UCSF - Parnassus campus. 

The major controversy which divided the Task Force by a 5 to 4 vote was what to do with the 
Portola District, which under the 1995 Pan was divided with 28% in District 11 and 72% in 
District 10, and secondarily whether Potrero Hill and Dog Patch were good fits for District 10, or 
better fits for District 6. 

District 11 was over-populated so it needed to jettison its portion of the Portola. 

The Liberals on the Task Force wanted to unite the Portola and assign it to District 10, and 
transfer Potrero Hill and Dog Patch to District 6 on the grounds that the Portola was 
demographically similar to the rest of District 10 south of Cesar Chavez, and that Potrero Hill 
and Dog Patch were more affluent and far less diverse than the rest of District 10 and had a high 
propensity to vote, whereas Bayview Hunters Point and Visitacion Valley had two of the four 
lowest propensities to vote in the City. 

The Progressives argued that there was a historic link between the two neighborhoods and 
Bayview Hunters Point on environmental, health, and other issues, but the key issue not 
mentioned in the public debate was that Supervisor Sophie Maxwell's base was in Potrero Hill 
and even though she no longer lived in the neighborhood, where her mom, Enola, was a 
powerhouse. She was elected in 2000 over Linda Richardson (who was backed by the Mayor 
and won in the rest of the district south of Cesar Chavez) because of the votes she received from 
the two neighborhoods. 

The "solution" proposed by the Progressives and passed on a 5 to 4 vote was to move the 
northern half of the Portola across I-280 into District 9, which had few working class Asian 
homeowners (who constituted a majority of the Portola's population), and the portion of the 
Portola in District 10 dropped from 72% to 50%. To accommodate such a large transfer of half 
of the P01tola into District 9 required that part of the northern border of the Distict 9 be moved 
south to 20th - thus, not only was the Portola split 50150 but so too was the Inner Mission. 
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The 2012 Redistricting. 

The Director of Elections, John Arntz, reported to the Board that new Redistricting Task Force 
needed to be impaneled because Districts 6, 10, and 11 were over-populated beyond the 105% 
limit allowable under "One Person/One Vote'. 

The 2012 Task Force was more racially diverse than the 1995 ETF and 2002 RTF with two 
African Americans, two Hispanics, three Asians including an Filipina, a white resident of 
District 7, and David Pilpel, also White, who had been appointed by the Elections Commission. 
As Ed Lee was Mayor, he didn't appoint members with a political agenda but rather appointed 
current and former commissioners or bureaucrats. The Task Force leaned left but there were few 
5 to 4 votes during its tenure. 

Again, most of the changes revolved around Districts 6, 10, and 11, and the incremental changes 
between districts to balance for population were largely non-controversial, including: 

*District 3 continued to move south to include most of the tourist hotels and the theater district 
and its southern boundary with District 6 (the northern border of the Tenderloin) was determined 
by homelesses, tenant, and non-profit affordable housing activists. 

*District 4 which was spared adjustments to its boundaries in 2002 was under-populated and 
crossed 19th A venue to pick up 4 blocks of the Inner Sunset. District 7 already had 10 blocks of 
the Inner Sunset, from 19th A venue to 9th A venue between Judah and Kirkham. 

*By using a service road on the UCSF Parnassus campus, Parnassus Heights was made whole 
again, and District 5 was again its home. 

*The western boundary of District 6 continued to move eastward out of the Western Addition 
and its new western boundary was Van Ness from just north of Geary to Market. 

*District S's eastern boundary again moved east to the entire length of Valencia. 

*District 11 again had to make painful cuts, this time between Ocean and Holloway from Ashton 
to Harold - thus losing to District 7 the southern side of the Ocean A venue Commercial Strip 
which had served residents of the OMI for decades, and the triangle north of Mission Terrace 
from Tingsley to I-280 and Alemany which was transferred to District 8. Minor changes were 
made to the border of the Excelsior and Portola Districts east of Madison. 

On the controversial side, but ultimately eight Task Force members opposed all aspects of his 
plan, David Pilpel submitted his redistricting plan before any member of the public did and his 
colleagues and members of the public spent nearly two months trying to shelve his proposal for 
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each district, including splitting District 5 along Geary, which divided Japantown and the Asian 
enclave of District 5. To assuage leaders of the Japanese Community who were alarmed and 
offended by his proposal, the Task Force listened carefully to the Japanese non-profit leaders to 
embrace a northern boundary of District 5 which included all major cultural, religious, and social 
services institutions in Greater Japantown. The resulting northern boundary for District 5 looked 
like a jagged jigsaw puzzle. Counter intuitively, the expansion actually lowered the Asian 
CV AP for the district because the northern parts of Greater Japantown had become 
predominantly White. 

The major controversy was what to do with the Portola and the Inner Mission. Both had been 
split 50/50 in 2002. 

The Liberals, neighborhood activists, and a coalition led by San Francisco Association of 
Realtors called for both the Inner Mission and the Portola to be made whole, with the Inner 
Mission in District 9 all the way to Duboce and Division and Hwy. 101, and that the Pmtola be 
solely in District 10. 

The Progressives prevailed by making the Pmtola intact, but placing it in its entirety into District 
9, and the Inner Mission was nearly made whole from Valencia to Bryant, but with District 10 
extending west to Bryant between Division and 201

h. 

In conclusion, even though there was discord on the 2002 and 2011-2012 Task Forces over the 
Pmtola, there was broad agreement on the rest of the incremental changes to the 1995 lines. 
Significantly, the current districts boundaries are over 90% the same as the 1995 districts 
boundaries, and as such it would appear that the diverse members of the two Redistricting Task 
Forces largely agreed with how the 1995 district lines were drawn. 

This would suggest that were the 2021-2022 Redistricting Task Force to follow the precedence 
set by the 2002 and 2012 Redistricting Task Forces to make incremental changes to existing 
districts, that CSFN's Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan CSFN is submitting 
would be in keeping with that approach. We would also argue they should be loathe to make 
radical changes to existing districts including, but not limited to, moving Potrero Hill and Dog 
Patch into District 6 as it would create major disruptive ripple effects across the City including 
Districts 2, 4, 5, 7, 8 and possibly Districts 9 and 11 leading to far more San Franciscans than the 
74,327 residents under our plan who would find themselves in a new district after April l 51

h. 
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SUMMARY OF WHAT THE CSFN'S INCREMENTAL/MINIMAL CHANGE 
REDISTRICTING PLAN WOULD ACCOMPLISH IF ADOPTED BY THE SFRTF 

Minimize the impact of transferring excess population from Districts 10 and 6 on the 
neighboring Districts 3, 5, 9 and contain the ripple effects on the rest of the City. 

Under the CSFN plan, District 10 would transfer 2,368 residents between 161h and Townsend (to 
include Showplace Square) to District 6 and another 3,424 residents to District 9 west of Hwy. 
101 to Potrero between 20th and Cesar Chavez and from Division to 20th between Hwy. 101/San 
Bruno and Bryant, making the Inner Mission whole. 

The minimal number of residents allowable under "One Person/One Vote" would be transferred 
from District 6 to Districts 3 and 5, e.g., 16,089 residents neighboring Moscone Center (mostly s 
Chinese and Filipino seniors living in affordable housing) and on Rincon Hill from 5th Street to 
the Embarcadero, between Market and Harrison; and 6,228 residents from 9th Street and Folsom 
west to where the Central Freeway meets Market Street to District 5. (After all the transfers into 
and out of District 6 were made, District 6's population would be 104.95% of the mean 
population for a district, just 0.05% below the legal limit.) 

District 3, in turn, would transfer the rest of Russian Hill (9,136 residents) to District 2 so that 
Russian Hill would be made basically whole (three blocks on the southwest corner of the official 
boundaries of Russian Hill with 1,159 residents would remain in District 3, as they are adjacent 
to Chinatown and together have an Asian CV AP of 65.96%); and District 2 in turn, would 
transfer Sea Cliff and the Lake Street corridor (4,783 residents) to District 1. 

District 5, which was already somewhat over-populated at 101.49% of the mean population for a 
district before taking in part of the excess population from District 6, would transfer 5,558 
residents from the Inner Sunset to District 7 and another 2,387 residents of the Inner Sunset to 
District 4. Currently 29.62%% of the Inner Sunset Neighborhood Commercial District whose 
boundaries of 19th to 5th Avenues between Lincoln and Kirkham are set by SEC. 730 of the 
City's Planning Code is in Districts 7 (20.10%) and 4 (9.52%). The dividing line between 
District 4 and District 7 would be l21h Avenue between Lincoln and Kirkham and if these 
transfers took place, District 4 would have 47.34% and District 7 would have 53.66% of the 
Inner Sunset Neighborhood Commercial District. 

Districts 8 and 11 would be unaffected by the ripple effects. 

Limit to a Minimum the Number of San Franciscans who will find themselves in a new 
district should the CSFN redistricting plan be adopted by the Redistricting Task Force. 

Under the CSFN Plan only 74,327 San Franciscans or 8.49% of all 874,993 San Franciscans 
would be transferred from their current district to a new district. If you look at the itemizations 
of the 25 changes this plan proposes for the current districts, 53,647 San Franciscans would be 
transferred from one district to another to balance for population; 4,661 would be transferred 
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from Districts 7, 8, and 10 to make District 11 whole again, 2,038 would be transferred to 
confmm district lines to topographical or man-made features or commercial district boundaries; 
and 13,981 would be transferred by adjusting the borders of District 5 with Districts 2 and 8, and 
between Districts 8 and 9, to increase the Black CV AP in District 5 from 9.14% to 10.34%. and 
marginally increase the Hispanic CVAP in District 9 from 26.75% to 26.89%. 

Restore most of the 1995 boundaries of the OMI and District 11. 

After extensive consultation with community leaders from the OMI, Mission Terrace, the 
Excelsior, and Crocker Amazon. three portions of District 11 which were transferred to Districts 
7, 8, and 10 by the 2002 and 2012 Redistricting Task Forces because District 11 was 
significantly over-populated at the time would be restored to District 11 under the CSFN plan. 
They would include Ocean Avenue to Holloway between Ashton and Harold and the triangle 
bordered by Ocean and Geneva, and I-280, from District 7; the triangle bordered by Tingsley, 
I-280, and Alemany from District 8; and south on Geneva to Carter from District 10. And this is 
all accomplished by District 11 growing from 94. 70% to just 100.31 % of the mean population 
for a district. 

Restore additional parts of the 1995 map. 

Beyond restoring most of the OMI and District 11, the CSFN Plan calls for the following 
restorations: 

* Returning the eastern portion of Sunnyside to District 7 by moving the boundary with 
District 8 from Congo and Joost east to Bosworth and the BART station; 

*Along Hwy. 101 from Mariposa to Cesar Chavez between Districts 9 and 10, transferring to 
District 9 the rest of the Inner Mission, including General Hospital; 

*Along 16th Street from Hwy. 101 to Pennsylvania defining the northern border of Potrero 
Hill and District 10.3 

* Along Lake Street from 5th to Arguello between Districts 1 and 2 separating the Inner 
Richmond from Presidio Terrace; 

*Along California Street from Baker to Steiner between Districts 2 and 5, restoring several 
blocks of the Western Addition to District 5; 



SUMMARY OF WHAT THE CSFN'S INCREMENTAL/MINIMAL CHANGE 
REDISTRICTING PLAN WOULD ACCOMPLISH IF ADOPTED BY THE SFRTF 
Page 3 

*Along St. Joseph's between Geary and Turk between Districts 2 and 5, restoring three blocks 
of the Western Addition to District 5; and 

*Along the eastern border of the UCSF-Parnassus campus between UCSF and Parnassus 
Heights between Districts 7 and 5 so that the entire campus south of Parnassus is in District 7; 

Make the UCSF - Parnassus Campus whole. 

One of the few areas that the 1995 ETF failed to research before approving its lines is that it 
divided USF into three (not just two) districts, with the Koret Health and Recreation Center, 
soccer fields, and faculty parking garage in_District 1, the main campus in District 2, and the 
USF Law School and Library, and its nursing school and St. Mary's Hospital in District 5. All 
ofUSF and St. Mary's Hospital were made whole in District 1 by the 2002 Task Force. 

The Parnassus campus ofUCSF has continued to be divided at Parnassus with 80% of the 
campus and 100% of its student housing in District 7, and the rest of the campus which 
includes its multi-story parking garage, Student Union, bookstore, library, Ambulatory Care 
Center, and Department of Neurological Surgery in District 5. The CSFN plan would include 
the entire Parnassus campus in District 7, by moving District 7 north of Parnassus. 

Set District boundaries along topographical divides and Commercial District Boundaries. 

By and large, the Election Task Force in 1995 set district boundaries along geographic divides 
and man-made barriers. Thus, portions or all of Van Ness, Market, Hwy. 101, 1-280. Bosworth 
and O'Shaughnessy, Twin Peaks Blvd., Golden Gate Park, 19th Avenue, Sloat, Ocean, and the 
western border of McLaren Park served as district boundaries in the 1995 plan. 

The major geographic divide for San Francisco east/west generally runs from Buena Vista Park, 
along Twin Peaks Blvd., and along O'Shaughnessy with District 8 largely on the east side of the 
divide. 

There are two exceptions which the CSFN plan addresses. 

The first is that Ashbury Heights, Clifford Terrace, and Mt. Olympus are west of the east/west 
topographic divide and are part of the Community of Interest that includes all of Cole Valey 
from Frederick to Clarendon, but they have been in District 8 since 1995. The CSFN Plan 
transfers these neighborhoods to Distict 5. 
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The second is that south of Twin Peaks, the topographic divide is not Twin Peaks Blvd. to 
Portola, but from Twin Peaks Blvd to the southern end of Crestline and along Burnett to Portola. 
The residences to the west of that divide are also in District 8, but they are zoned RH-1, while 
almost all of the housing to the east are apaitment buildings. Google Maps shows the area as 
part of Midtown Terrace. The CSFN plan transfers this neighborhood to District 7. 

CSFN also recognizes that wherever possible the core of commercial zones should be made or 
kept whole. To wit there ai·e three blocks bordered by Columbus, Leavenworth, Beach, Hyde, 
and the Bay. They are currently in District 2, but are the western-most block of Fisherman's 
Wharf along Jefferson which is primarily in District 3. The CSNF plan unites Fishe1man's 
Whai-f and assigns the entire commercial district to District 3. 

Consistent with using good redistricting principles create an Asian, Hispanic, or Black 
CV AP majority district where there was previously an Asian, Hispanic, or Black CV AP 
plurality district, or create an Asian, Hispanic. or Black plurality district where there was 
previously a White CV AP plurality district. By happenstance, the transfer of 16,089 majority 
Asian CV AP residents from District 6 to District 3 would turn District 3 under the CSFN plan 
from a White CV AP plurality district to an Asian CV AP plurality district, e.g., from a 47.51 % to 
40.23% district to a 43.69% to 44.20% district. Additionally, by restoring most of the 2002 
boundaries of District 11 , the Asian CV AP would increase from 55.98% to 56.46%. 

As a positive side-effect of following good redistricting principles there would be an 
enhancement of the electoral power of racial groups in several districts. Under the CSFN 
plan, this would be accomplished by shrinking Districts 6 and 10 so that the Hispanic CV AP and 
Black CVAP in District 6 would increase, respectively, from 12.42% to 13.91 % and from 
10.53% to 11.51 % in District 6, and the Black CV AP would increase from 18.87% to 19.80% in 
District 10 



Adjusted 2020 Census Populations and Demographics for the Proposed Revised Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan 
Drafted by Christopher L. Bowman on January 22, 2022 versus the Current (2012) Redistricting Plan 

Source: redrawmysf.publicredistricting.com, San Francisco Redistricting Tool 
Data Compiled and Organized by Christopher L. Bowman 

Proposed Revised Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan 

District Population %ofMean % Total Population by Race % Voting Age Population by Race % of CV AP by Race 
Population WH AS HI BL WH AS HI BL WH AS HI BL 

1 77,478 97.40% 43.53% 41.51% 9.04% 2.56% 44.12% 41.42% 8.70% 2.61% 47.08% 41.57% 7.05% 2.92% 
2 78,305 98.44% 68.25% 19.07% 7.82% 1.98% 69.23% 18.75% 7.45% 1.92% 73.75% 17.37% 6.42% 1.69% 
3 79,439 99.87% 37.70% 47.38% 8.65% 3.65% 39.12% 46.62% 8.25% 3.55% 43.69% 44.20% 6.65% 3.87% 
4 76,548 96.23% 32.66% ™ 2% 7.90% 1.76% 33.34% 54.95% 7.54% 1.76% 35.73% 53.44% 7.29% 1.79% 
5 80,744 101.51% 50.50% 24.26% 11.38% 9.90% 51.84% 24.26% 10.71% 9.39% 59.12% 20.35% 8.17% 10.34% 
6 83,480 104.95% 32.10% 35.08% 18.09% 10.12% 33 .53% 35.07% 17.14% 10.28% 39.91~ 31.67% 13.91% 11.51% 
7 78,316 98.45% f 3.24% 38,05% 11 .49% 3.88% 44.33% 37.50% 11.07% 4.06% f 7.71% 35.73% 11.08% 4.08% 
8 82,246 103.40% 58.82% 19.27% 14.75% 3.55% 60.26% 18.78% 14.15% 3.44% 66.74% 16.95% 11.25% 3.84% 
9 78,244 98.36% 32.54% 26.65% 32.51% 4.20% 34.09% 27.86% 30.82% 4.24% 40.64% 26.44% 26.89% 4.79% 

10 80,402 101.08% 17.00% 38.49% 22.43% 17.04% 18.90% 39.84% 20.10% 16.61% 20.03% f 2.82% 14.47% 19.80% 
11 79,791 100.03% 13.02% 53.25% 27.06% 4.44% 13.79% 53.81% 25.62% 4.67% 15.53% 56.46% 21.48% 5.40% 

Total 874,993 39.01% 36.16% 15.65% 5.80% 40.53% 36.01% 14.60% 5.71% 45.41% 36.92% 12.04% 6.01% 

Current (2012) Redistricting Plan 

District Population %ofMean % Total Population by Race % Voting Age Population by Race % of CV AP by Race 
Population WH AS HI BL WH AS HI BL WH AS HI BL 

1 72,848 91.58% 42.14% 42.74% 9.17% 2.64% 42.74% 42.57% 8.86% 2.68% 45.59% 42.62% 9.17% 3.10% 
2 76,363 96.00% 68.62% 18.25% 7.93% 2.10% 69.66% 17.87% 7.56% 2.05% 74.60% 16.56% 6.26% 1.79% 
3 72,474 91.11% 40.80% 44.77% 8.63% 3.19% 42.22% 43.95% 8.26% 3.13% 47.51% 40.23% 6.86% 3.76% 
4 72,784 91.50% 31.74% 56.02% 7.87% 1.74% 32.37% 56.03% 7.50% 1.73% 34.97% 54.25% 7.29% 1.76% 
5 80,728 101.49% 51.79% 24.40% 10.95% 9.35% 53.07% 24.09% 10.38% 8.92% 60.42% 20.17% 8.53% 9.14% 
6 103,429 130.03% 32.91% 36.75% 17.06% 9.36% 34.30% 36.73% 15.68% 9.43% 39.49% 34.82% 12.42% 10.53% 
7 75,198 94.54% 41.61% 39.45% 11.71% 3.95% 42.63% 38.94% 11.30% 4.15% 45.89% 37.70% 10.91% 4.03% 
8 82,768 104.05% 59.13% 19.65% 14.05% 3.50% 60.63% 19.07% 13.48% 3.40% 66.16% 17.14% 11.40% 3.95% 
9 75,886 95.40% 31.70% 27.91 % 33.32% 4.07% 33.24% 28.15% 31.60% 4.10% 40.20% 27.17% 26.75% 4.75% 

IO 86,194* 108.36% 18.29% 38.26% 22.22% 16.27% 20.31% 39.44% 19.92% 16.27% 21.66% 42.17% 14.55% 18.90% 
11 76,321 * 95.95% 12.81% 53.18% 27.37% 4.44% 13 .61% 53.74% 25.90% 4.66% 15.25% ,55.98% 22.06% 5.54% 

Total 874,993 39.01% 36.16% 15.65% 5.80% 40.53% 36.01% 14.60% 5.71% 45.41% 36.92% 12.04% 6.01% 



NOTES: *The U.S. Census Bureau between the 2010 and 2020 Decennial Censuses redew the boundaries of at least four census blocks in San Francisco that were on the border of six of San 
Francisco ' s Supervisorial districts. They now overlap districts rather than separate them. Rather than attempt to estimate the population of each portions of a split census block, the redistricting 
consultant, Q2 for Redistricting Task Force arbitrarily assigned the whole census block to one or the other district. We agree with their choices in the cases of the Districts 6 and 9 boundary along 
Division, the Districts 5 ad 7 boundary in the area of Clarendon west of Stanyan, and between Districts 7 and 11 between Ocean and Geneva, but disagree with the allocation of a split census block 
and a whole census block which it borders being assigned to District 11 instead of District 10 east of 1600 Geneva to Carter. Having said that we have incorporated the consultant' s lines for Districts 
10 and 11 , replicated the two districts using the SF Mapping tool, matched the consultant's estimated population for each district and used the mapping tools calculation of the racial profiles of both 
district based on Tora! Population, Voting Age Population, and Citizen Voting Age Population. The current districts ' populations listed above which match the latest calculation by Q2 of the 
districts ' populations vary slightly with the district populations reported by Director Arntz to the Board of Supervisors when the adjusted population data were released in late September. 

Districts which are a majority of a particular racial group are highlighted in bold yellow, Those where a racial group represents a plurality are highlighted in yellow. 

FINDINGS: On the basis of total adjusted population, Districts 2, 5, and 8 are White Majority districts and Districts 4 and 11 are Asian Majority districts. Additionally, District 7 is a White Plurality 
district while Districts 1, 3, 6, and 10 are Asian Plurality districts, and Distict 9 is a Hispanic Plurality district. Blacks were the 4th largest racial group in each of the 11 districts. 

A better gauge of estimating the actual voting strength by race, is to use the district's Citizen Voting Age Population (CV AP), given that a large percentage of first-generation Hispanics and Asians 
who are of voting age have not yet been naturalized. Using that yardstick, Whites continue to be a majority in Districts 2, 5, and 8 (with significantly larger majorities than reflected in their 
percentage of the total population) and Districts 1, 3, 6, 7. and 9 are White Plurality districts. Districts 4 and 11 remain Asian Majority districts while District 10 remains an Asian Plurality district. 
Hispanics are outnumbered by Asians in District 11 by a ratio of 2.5 to 1 for a distant second place and in District 9, they are in third place just behind Asians, and in third place ahead of Blacks in 
District 6. Blacks are in third place in District 10 with 18.90% compared with 21.66% for Whites and 42.17% for Asians as well as in District 5 where they are outnumbered by Asians by a larger 
than 2 to 1 ratio. The only district other than District 10 where Blacks constitute more than 10% is in District 6 with 10.53% of the total. 

CSFN' s proposed lncremental/Minirnal Change Redistricting plan beyond ensuring that Districts 10 and 6 which had become significantly over-populated since the 2010 Census would now be in 
compliance with the "One Person/One Vote" constitutional requirement, with the transfer of over 16,000 residents (the majority of whom were Asian CV AP) from District 6 to District 3, the plan 
would change District 3 from being a White CV AP Plurality district to a Asian CV AP Plurality district. Additionally, by carefully adjusting the boundaries between Districts 3 and 2. Districts 5 with 
Districts 2 and 8, and between Districts 8 and 9, the plan marginally increases Black, Asian, and Hispanic CV APs. By restoring many of its 2002 boundaries Asian CV AP in District 11 would 
increase from 55.98% to 56.46%. Asian CV AP would also increase in District 2 from 16.56% to 17.37%, in District 10 from 42.17% to 42.82%, and in District 5 from 20.17% to 20.35%. Black 
CV AP would increase from 9.14%to 10.34% in District 5, from 10.53%to 11.51% in District 6, and in District 10 from 18.90%to 19.80%. Hispanic CVAP would increase from 12.42%to 13.91% 
in District 6 and from 26.75% to 26.89% in District 9 (with Hispanics becoming the second largest racial group ahead of Asians in that district). 

On the westside of the City, Districts 1 and 4 are significantly under-populated, and given that the adjacent neighborhoods from which the districts would pick up population are less and sometimes 
much less Asian, the plan carefully added only those neighborhoods which would not significantly dilute the voting power of Asians in those districts. In the case of D4, the district would pick up just 
ten blocks from District 5 which are 32.56% Asian CV AP but also 7 blocks from District 7 which are 47.26% Asian CV AP. For District 1, the options were between adding Sea Cliff and the Lake 
Street corridor to the district or transferring the equivalent number of residents from NOP A. Sea Cliff is over 28% Asian CV AP and the Lake Street corridor is over 16% Asian CV AP while NOPA is 
barely 12% Asian CV AP. As a result, Asian CV AP in the districts under CSFN' s plan would decline slightly from 54.25% to 53 .44% in District 4 and from 42.62% to 41.57% in District 1. 
Alternative proposals would have made the loss of Asian CV AP far worse. Based on testimony before the Task Force at its Districts 1, 4, and 5 hearings, ifthe Task Force followed some of the 
suggestions, all of NOP A and Anza Vista would be added to District 1, resulting in Asian CV AP dropping from 42.62% to 39 .11 %, and in D4, if all of the Inner Sunset (as defined by the Inner Sunset 
Merchants, running from Arguello to 191h) were added to District 4, it would result in a drop of Asian CV AP from 54.25% to 51. 75% 
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Inventory of the 25 Transfers District to District in the Proposed Revised Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan 
Drafted by Christopher L Bowman, January 22, 2022 

Adopted by the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods, February 15, 2002 

Pogulation Percentage CV AP 
White Asian Hisganic Black 

From District 1: 

Census block immediately south of 153 55.19% 22.38% 7.14% 9.74% 
the USF Law School and north of 
Grove between Cole and Shrader 
From Dl to D5 

From District 2: 

Sea Cliff; the Lake Street Corridor; 4,783 73.02% 22.64% 3.96% 0.175 
the former Public Health Hospital; and 
California to Lake, 5th to Arguello 
From D2 to Dl 

Fisherman's Wharf between 12 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
Hyde and Leavenworth, and 
the Bay to Beach and Columbus 
From D2 to D3 

St. Joseph's to Broderick 289 54.29% 14.76% 3.81% 9.52% 
between O'FaiTell and Turk 
From D2 to D5 

Patts of Lower Pacific Heights 2,955 66.97% 16.47% 6.95% 7.65% 
between Presidio and Steiner, and 
California and Geary 
From D2 to D5 

Parts of Cathedral Hill 1,467 42.20% 44.16% 5.51% 4.86% 
between Gough and Van Ness, 
and Bush and Geary/Post 
From D2 to D5 

From District 3: 

Rest of Russian Hill not in D2 9,136 63.65% 28.16% 5.61% 2.16% 
generally from Van Ness to 
Mason and Columbus, and Union 
to Pacific, Broadway & Vallejo 
From 03 to D2 

From District 4: 

No transfer from district 

From District 5: 

Parts of Lower Pacific Heights 2.312 67.01% 18.22% 10.15% 3.55% 
from Steiner to Gough, and 
California to Sutter and Bush 
From D5 to D2 



Inventory of the 25 Transfers District to District in the Revised Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan 
Drafted by Christopher L Bowman, January 22, 2022, Adopted by the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods, 
February 15, 2022. Page 2 

Population Percentage CV AP 
White Asian Hispanic Black 

Pait of the Inner Sunset between 2,387 53.70% 32.56% 9.21% 3.42% 
17th and 12t11

, and Lincoln and Judah 
From D2 to D4 

Part oflnner Sunset between 12th 5,588 55.11% 31.85% 9.91% 2.53% 
and 5th, and Lincoln and Kirkham 
including UCSF north of Parnassus 
From D5 to D7 

Most of District 5 south of Haight 2,357 74.03% 11.60% 12.99% 1.16% 
between Baker and Market 
From D5 to D8 

From District 6: 

Moscone Convention Center, Transbay 16,089 38.57% 52.73% 4.52% 3.06% 
Terminal, and most of Rincon Hill from 
5th to the Embarcadero, and Market 
Street to Harrison 
From D6 to D3 

Central Freeway to 9°1 St. and Mid- 6,228 34.81% 35.50% 12.26% 14.53% 
Market to Division and Folsom 
From D6 to D5 

From District 7: 

19°1 to 12°1 between Judah and 1,377 44.39% 47.26% 4.06% 1.51% 
Kirkham 
From D7 to D4 

Ocean and Holloway Approx. 2,862* 20.08% 69.85% 5.64% 4.35% 
between Ashton to Harold; 
the triangle bordered by 
Ocean, Geneva, and 1-280 
From D7 to Dl 1 

From District 8: 

Ashbmy & Clayton to Roosevelt, 1,619 80.62% 13.08% 1.85% 4.62% 
Between Frederick & 17°1 

From D8 to D5 

Twin Peaks Blvd. to Bmnett 407 5640% 24.39% 10.98% 3.05% 
Between Crestline to P01tola 
From D8 to D7 

Congo to 1-280 between Bosworth 1, 115 64.97% 20.64% 5.86% 9.81% 
and Joost 
Fron D8 to D7 



Inventory of the 25 Transfers District to District in the Revised Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan 
Drafted by Christopher L Bowman, January 22, 2022, Adopted by the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods, 
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Pogulation Percentage CV AP 
White Asian Hisganic 

Dolores to San Jose & Guerrero 2,267 58.80% 9.92% 27.05% 
south of 26th; Poplar between, 25th 
and 261h; & San Jose to Tiffany 
From D8 to D9 

East ofTingsley between 1-280 and 804 20.59% 56.89% 20.59% 
Alemany 
From D8 to Dl 1 

From District 9: 

Valencia to Mission between 17111 2,664 59.40% 24.20% 15.53% 
and 19t1'; Valencia to San Carlos 
between 19111 and 2 ist. 
From D9 to D8 

Valencia to Mission between 669 56.78% 21.61% 18.34% 
The Central Freeway and 141

" 

From D9 to D8 

From District 10: 

San Bruno to 7t1•, between Division 2,368 33.96% 56.07% 8.49% 
and Townsend to 16111 

From DlO to D6 

Potrero to Hwy. 101 and San Bruno 3,424 53 .24% 20.87% 19.08% 
between Division and Cesar Chavez; 
Bryant and Potrero between Division 
and 20th 
From DlO to D9 

1600 Geneva to Carter, Geneva to 995 11.92% 56.10% 11.92% 
the San Mateo County Line 
From 010 to Dl I 

From District 11 : 

No transfer from district. 

Black 

2.80% 

4.25% 

3.60% 

4.02% 

0.89% 

6.71% 

16.86% 

74,327 San Franciso residents or 8.49% of San Francisco's total adjusted 2020 Census population of 874,993 would find themselves 
in a new Supervisorial District were the districts in this plan adopted by the San Francisco Redistricting Task Force on April 15, 2022. 

* The census block sandwiched between Howth and 1-280 and Ocean and Geneva represented part of the boundary between Districts 
7 and 11 in the current 2012 plan. Subsequently, the Census Bureau revised the boundary of that census block so that it now straddles 
Geneva which is the current boundary between the two districts Since census blocks are the smallest unit of population in determining 
the population of current and proposed districts, since this proposal calls for the restoration of the 2002 borders of the OMI and 
District 11, it is impossible in this one case to know the precise number ofresidents thar would be transferred between Districts 7 and 
11 if this plan were adopted. 



Metes and Bounds for the Incremental/Minimum Change Redistricting Plan 
Drafted by Christopher L. Bowman, January 22, 2022 

Adopted by the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods, February 15, 2022 

District 1. The Pacific Ocean and the southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco, easterly along 
the southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco to 15th A venue, north on 15th A venue to include the 
former Public Health Hospital (CBs 1028. 1030, 1032, & 1036, CT 601), south on 14th Avenue to the 
southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco, easterly on the southern border of the Presidio of San 
Francisco to 5°1 A venue, south on 5th A venue to Lake, east on Lake to Arguello, south on Arguello to 
Geary, east on Geary to Masonic, south on Masonic to Fulton, west on Fulton to Cole, south on Cole to 
Grove (including CB 4000, CT 165, but excluding CB 4005, CT 165 north of Grove), west on Grove to 
Shrader, south on Shrader to Hayes, west on Hayes to Stanyan, south on Stanyan to Fell, southwest on 
Fell to John F. Kennedy, westerly on John F. Kennedy to Nancy Pelosi, southwesterly on Nancy Pelosi to 
Martin Luther King, Jr., northwesterly and southwesterly on Maitin Luther King, Jr. to 19th A venue, south 
on 19th Avenue to Lincoln, west on Lincoln to the Pacific Ocean, and n01th and northeasterly along the 
Pacific Ocean to the southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco. 

District 2. The Pacific Ocean and the southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco, n01therly along 
the Pacific Coast through the Golden Gate to the San Francisco Bay waterfront, easterly along the 
waterfront to Hyde, south on Hyde to Beach, east on Beach to Columbus, southeast on Columbus to 
Mason, south on Mason to Vallejo, west on Vallejo to Taylor, south on Taylor to Broadway, west on 
Broadway to Jones, south on Jones to Pacific (including CB 2003, CT 108 east of Jones), west on Pacific 
to Van Ness, south on Van Ness to Bush, west on Bush to Webster, south on Webster to Sutter, west on 
Sutter to Steiner, north on Steiner to California, west on California to Baker, south on Baker to Pine, west 
on Pine to Lyon, south on Lyon to Bush, west on Bush to Presidio, south on Presidio to Post, east on Post 
to Baker, south on Baker to St. Joseph's, southeast and south on St. Joseph's to Turk, west on Turk to 
Masonic, north on Masonic to Geary, west on Geary to Arguello, north on Arguello to Lake, west on 
Lake to 5th A venue, north on 5°1 A venue to the southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco, westerly 
on the southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco to 14th Avenue, north on 14th Avenue to exclude 
the former Public Health Hospital (CBs 1028. 1030, 1032, & 1036, CT 601), south on 15th Avenue to the 
southern border of the Presidio of San Francisco, and westerly along the southern border of the Presidio 
of San Francisco to the Pacific Ocean. 

District 3. Hyde and the waterfront, easterly and southeasterly along the waterfront to Harrison, 
southwest on Harrison to 5th Street, northwest on 5th Street crossing Market to Eddy, west on Eddy to 
Mason, north on Mason to Ellis, east on Elis to Cyril Magnin Place, notth on Cyril Magnin Place to 
O'Farrell, west on O'Farrell to Taylor, north on Taylor to Geary, west on Geary to Leavenworth, n01th on 
Leavenworth to Post, west on Post to Polk, south on Polk to Cedar, west on Cedar to Van Ness, north on 
Van Ness to Pacific, east on Pacific to Jones, n01th on Jones to Broadway (excluding CB 2003, CT 108 
east of Jones), east on Broadway to Taylor, north on Taylor to Vallejo, east on Vallejo to Mason, north on 
Mason to Columbus, no1thwest on Columbus to Beach, west on Beach to Hyde, n01th on Hyde to the 
waterfront. 

District 4. The Pacific Ocean and Lincoln, east on Lincoln to 12th A venue, south on 12th A venue to 
Kirkham, west on Kirkham to 19th A venue, south on 19th to Sloat, west on Sloat to the Pacific Ocean, and 
north along the Pacific Ocean to Lincoln. 
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Distl'ict 5. St. Joseph's and Geary, north on Baker to Post, west on Post to Presidio, no1th on Presidio to 
Bush, east on Bush to Lyon, n01th on Lyon to Pine, east on Pine to Baker, notth on Baker to California, 
east on California to Steiner, south on Steiner to Sutter, east on Sutter to Webster, no1th on Webster to 
Bush, east on Bush to Van Ness, south on Van Ness to Market, n01theast on Market to 9t11

, southeast on 9t1i 
to Folsom, southwest on Folsom to the Central Freeway, westerly and northwesterly on the Central 
Freeway crossing Market to Octavia, n01th on Octavia to Haight, west on Haight to Buchanan, south on 
Buchanan to Hermann, west on Hermann to Webster, n01th on Webster to Haight, west on Haight to 
Pierce, south on Pierce to Waller. west on Waller to Scott, no1th on Scott to Haight, west on Haight to 
Buena Vista Avenue West, southerly on Buena Vista Avenue West to Upper Terrace, southwest on Upper 
Terrace to Loma Vista Terrace, south on Loma Vista Terrace to Roosevelt, southwesterly on Roosevelt to 
17th Street, west on 17th Street to the Clayton, south on Clayton to Twin Peaks Blvd., southwesterly on 
Twin Peaks Blvd. to Clarendon, westerly on Clarendon to the eastern boundary ofUCSF -Parnassus 
Campus, no1therly along the eastern boundary ofUCSF -Parnassus Campus (to include all of Parnassus 
Heights) to Parnassus, west on Parnassus to Hillway, n01th on Hillway to Carl, west on Carl and Irving to 
5th A venue, n01th on 5th A venue to Lincoln, east on Lincoln to Kezar Drive, northeasterly on Kezar 
Drive to Fell, n01theast on Fell to Stanyan, north on Stanyan to Hayes, east on Hayes to Shrader. n01th on 
Shrader to Grove (including CB 4005, CT 165, n01th of Grove, but excluding CB 4000, CT 165), east on 
Grove to Cole, no1th on Cole to Fulton, east on Fulton to Masonic, n01th on Masonic to Turk, east on 
Turk to St. Joseph's, n01th and northwest on St. Joseph's to Geaiy. 

District 6. Cedai· and Van Ness, east on Cedar to Polk, no1th on Polk to Post, east on Post to 
Leavenw01th, south on Leavenwo1th to Geaiy, east on Geary to Taylor, south on Taylor to O'Farrell, east 
on O'Farrell to Cyril Magnin Place, south on Cyril Magnin Place to Ellis, west on Ellis to Taylor, south 
on Taylor to Eddy, east on Eddy to 5t1i Street, southeast on 5th Street to HatTison, no1theast on Harrison to 
the waterfront (to include Yerba Buena Island and Treasure Island), southerly on the waterfront (beyond 
McCovey Cove) to an imaginaiy extension of 16th Street running west connecting the waterfront to Teny 
A. Francois Blvd., southwesterly on Teny A. Francois Blvd. to Mariposa, west on Mariposa to I-280, 
no1thwest on 1-280 to 16th Street, west on 16th Street to San Bruno, no1th on San Bruno to Division, west 
on Division to 11th Street, 1101thwest on 11th Street to Harrison, southwest on Harrison to the Central 
Freeway, west on the Central Freeway to Folsom, n01theast on Folsom to 9t1', n01thwest on 9t1i to Market, 
southwest on Market to Van Ness, and n01th on Van Ness to Cedai·. 

District 7. 19th Avenue and Lincoln, n01th on 19th Avenue to Maitin Luther King, Jr., no1theasterly and 
southeasterly on Maitin Luther King, Jr. to Nancy Pelosi, no1theast on Nancy Pelosi to John F. Kennedy, 
east on John F. Kennedy to Kezar Drive, southwesterly on Kezar Drive to Lincoln, west on Lincoln to 5th 
Avenue. south on 5th Avenue to Irving, east on Irving and Carl to Hillway, south on Hillway to 
Parnassus, east on Parnassus to the eastern boundary ofUCSF - Parnassus Campus, southerly along the 
eastern bounda1y of UCSF - Pai·nassus Campus to Clarendon (excluding Parnassus Heights) to 
Clarendon, easterly on Clai·endon to Twin Peaks Blvd., southerly on Twin Peaks Blvd. to an imagina1y 
line ru1rning east connecting Twin Peaks Blvd. to Crestline, south on Crestline to Burnett, south on 
Burnett to Portola (including CBs 1001, 1002, and 1003, CT 204.02), west on Portola to O'Shaughnessy, 
southeasterly on O'Shaughnessy to Bosw01th, southeast on Bosworth to Lyell, south on Lyell to I-280, 
southwesterly on I-280 to Ocean, n01thwest on Ocean to Ashton, south on Ashton to Holloway, west on 
Holloway to Jw1ipero Serra. south on Junipero Serra to Brotherhood Way, east on Brotherhood Way to 
Alemany, east on Alemany to I-280, southwest on I-280 to the San Mateo County line, west on the San 
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Mateo County line to the Pacific Ocean, north along the Pacific Ocean to Sloat, east on Sloat to 19u', north 
on 19th to Kirkham, east on Kirkham to 12t11

, north on 12th to Lincoln. And west on Lincoln to 19u'. 

District 8. Buena Vista Avenue West and Haight, east on Haight to Scott, south on Scott to Waller, east 
on Waller to Pierce, nmih on Pierce to Haight, east on Haight to Webster, south on Webster to Hermann, 
east on Hermann to Buchanan, north on Buchanan to Haight, east on Haight to Octavia, south on Octavia 
crossing Market to the Central Freeway, southeasterly on the Central Freeway to Mission, south on 
Mission to 14th, west on 14th to Valencia, south on Valencia to 17th, east on 17th to Mission, south on 
Mission to 19u', west on 19t1i to San Carlos, south on San Carlos to 21st, west on 21st to Valencia, south on 
Valencia to 25th, west on 25th to Poplar, south on Poplar to 26th, west on 26th to Dolores, south on Dolores 
to Randall, east on Randall to Mission, southwesterly on Mission to I-280, southwesterly on I-280 to 
Lyell, north on Lyell and northwesterly on Bosworth to O'Shaughnessy, northwesterly on O'Shaughnessy 
to Pmiola, east on Portola to Burnett, north on Burnett to Crestline (excluding CBs 1001, 1002, and 1003, 
CT 204.02), nmih on Crestline to an imaginary line running west connecting Crestline with Twin Peaks 
Blvd., notiherly along Twin Peaks Blvd. to Clayton, north on Clayton to 17t", east on 17th Street to 
Roosevelt, nmiheasterly on Roosevelt to Loma Vista Terrace, n01ih on Loma Vista Tetrnce to Upper 
Terrace, northeast on Upper Terrace to Buena Vista Avenue West, and northerly on Buena Vista Avenue 
West to Haight. 

District 9. Mission and the Central Freeway, east on Central Freeway to Harrison, northeast on Harrison 
to 11th, southeast on 11th to Division, east on Division to San Bruno, south on San Bruno to Mariposa, east 
on Mariposa to Hwy. 101, southerly on Hwy. 101 to Cesar Chavez, east on Cesar Chavez to Bayshore 
Blvd., southerly on Bayshore Blvd. to Silver, west on Silver to Hwy. 101, south on Hwy. 101 to Paul, 
northwest on Paul to San Bruno, south on San Bruno to Mansell, west on Mansell to Brazil, westerly on 
Brazil to the western border of McLaren Park, northerly on the western border of McLaren Park to 
Burrows, east on Burrows to Peru, nmihwesterly on Peru to Valmar Terrace, nmiheast on Valmar Terrace 
to Madison, northwest on Madison to Silver, east on Silver to Sunglow Lane, northerly on Sunglow Lane 
to Gladstone, west on Gladstone to Stoneyford, nmih on Stoneyford to Cambridge, east two blocks on 
Cambridge to an imaginary line running north connecting Cambridge with I-280, west on I-280 to 
Mission, n01iheast on Mission to Randall, west on Randall to Dolores, north on Dolores to 26th, east on 
26th to Poplar, north on Poplar to 25th, east on 25th to Valencia, north on Valencia to 21 si, east on 21st to 
San Carlos, north on San Carlos to 19th, east on 19th to Mission, north on Mission to 17th, west on 17th to 
Valencia, north on Valencia to 14th, east on 14th to Mission, north on Mission to the Central Freeway. 

District 10. San Bruno and 16th Street, east on 16th Street to I-280, southeast on I-280 to Mariposa, east 
on Mariposa to Terry A. Francois, northeast on Terry A. Francois to 16th Street, east on an imaginary linr 
(an extension of 16th Street) connecting Terry A. Francois Blvd. with the waterfront. southerly on the 
waterfront to the San Mateo County line, west on the San Mateo County line to Carter, northeast on 
Carter to Geneva, northwest on Geneva to the western boundary of McLaren Park, northerly along the 
western border of McLaren Park (excluding the Crocker Amazon Playgrounds and soccer fields and the 
City Atis and Tech High School and June Jordan School for Equity) to Persia, easterly on Persia to 
Mansell, east on Mansell to San Bruno, north on San Bruno to Paul, southeast on Paul to Hwy. 101, north 
on Hwy. 101 to Silver, east on Silver to Bayshore Blvd., northerly on Bayshore Blvd. to Cesar Chavez, 
west on Cesar Chavez to Hwy. 101, northerly on Hwy.101 to Mariposa, west on Mariposa to San Bruno, 
and north on San Bruno to 16th Street. 
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District 11. Junipero Serra and Holloway, east on Holloway to Ashton, n01ih on Ashton to Ocean, 
southeast on Ocean to I-280, n01iheasterly on I-280 to an imaginary line running south connecting I-280 
with Cambridge, west on two blocks Cambridge to Stoneyford, south on Stoneyford to Gladstone, east on 
Gladstone to Sunglow Lane, southerly on Sunglow Lane to Silver, west on Silver to Madison, southeast 
on Madison to Valmar Terrace, southwest on Valmar Terrace to Peru, southeasterly on Peru to Burrows, 
west on Burrows to the western border of McLaren Park, southerly along the western border of McLaren 
Park to Persia (including the City Arts and Tech High School and June Jordan School for Equity), 
easterly on Brazil to Persia, westerly on Persia to the western border of McLaren Park, southerly along 
the western border of McLaren Park to Geneva (including the Crocker Amazon Playgrounds and Soccer 
Fields), southeast on Geneva to Caiier, southwest on Catier to the San Mateo County line, west on the 
San Mateo County line to I-280, notiheasterly on I-280 to Alemany, west on Alemany to Brotherhood 
Way, west on Brotherhood Way to Junipero Serra, and no1ih on Junipero Serra to Holloway. 



APPENDIX 2 

Minority Report 



Date: February 16, 2022 

To: Charles Head, CSFN President; Richard Frisbee, CSFN Board Member, George Wooding, CSFN GR/Elections 
Committee Chair; Coalition of SF Neighborhoods 

From: Diana Taylor, BCNA President; Lee Robbins, CSFN Delegate, Barbary Coast Neighborhood Association 
Eileen Boken, CSFN Delegate, Sunset-Parkside Education & Action Committee (SPEAK) 

Re: Minority Report to CSFN Redistricting Map/Report 

As CSFN developed its redistricting proposal, it was unable take into account the views of some members due to time 
constraints and other factors. Accordingly, several of its members voted "No" on CSFN proposed plan. Members who 
do not support the CSFN proposal include: 

• Barbary Coast Neighborhood Association (BCNA) in District 3 
• Telegraph Hill Dwellers (THD) in District 3 

• Sunset-Parkside Education and Action Committee (SPEAK) in District 4 

While District 3 (D3) is of particular interest, there are concerns with the CSFN map for other districts (e.g., D4 and 
western SF neighborhoods). 

On behalf of D3, the Barbary Coast Neighborhood Association (BCNA) has testified before the Redistricting Task Force 
and has submitted a letter and map recommending quite different boundaries from the CSFN map. In addition, Russian 
Hill Neighbors (RHN) has submitted a letter to the Redistricting Task Force conforming to the BCNA position. CSFN 
member SPEAK on the Westside is in solidarity with BCNA and RHN proposals. Furthermore, other District 3 
neighborhood organizations (e.g., North Beach Neighbors) appear in general support of the RHN/BCNA position even 
though they have not issued a formal position. 

The BCNA proposal for D3 includes the following (the full report was submitted to SF Redistricting Task Force, 1/28/22): 

The best option for increasing District 3's area is to move the northern portion of D3's western boundary to Van Ness by 
incorporating the section bounded by Van Ness, Union St, Jones-Columbus- Leavenworth and the Bay into D3. See 
proposed Map below. This proposal offers several significant benefits: 

• Unites the Russian Hill neighborhood, which is currently split between D3 and D2 (as proposed by RHN) 

• Connects Ghirardelli Square and the Cannery with other D3 waterfront and tourist attractions (Fisherman's 
Wharf, North Beach, Coit Tower, Chinatown and Union Square). 

• Includes a high concentration of dense housing and is served by police boundaries (SFPD Central Station) with 
similar tenant and safety concerns. 

• Meets the district population requirement set by the Task Force (within 1% of the ideal number). 

A map of 2022 proposed district 3 boundaries (Included in BCNA report to Redistricting Task Force): 



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_022020221808_KL

Plan name: KL

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: current_draft

General comments: Please keep the St. Mary's Park neighborhood in Bernal Heights part of District 9 as it
recently was.

Submitted by: Kimberly Lauer

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

10 8.36

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

% Deviation : 8.36

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021920221793_VVCU's Visitacion Valley COI

Plan name: VVCU's Visitacion Valley COI

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: Visitacion Valley Community Unity (VVCU) is a coalition to help Visitacion Valley’s
residents, groups and organizations come together, work together, and stand together in unity to change
social policy, increase educational standards, improve financial opportunity and stabilize families - “We’re
Better Together” Visitacion Valley historically is composed of Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley and Little
Hollywood. It is border by Mansell on the North, McLaren Park/Sunnydale/La Grande on the West,
Geneva/County Line on the South, HW101 on the East. VVCU’s Visitacion Valley COI has similar
demographics and social-economic status on low income, People of Color and immigrants. It is one of the
most marginalized communities in SF with two of the lowest performing schools in the City as well as the
State. Naming this COI can help preserve the low income community for resource allocation and be vigilant
on unreasonable gentrification.

Submitted by: Visitacion Valley Community Unity

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

VVCU's Visitacion Valley COI -72.52 Visitacion Valley historically is composed of Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley and Little Hollywood. It is a COI that has similar low income, People of Color, immigrants and is one of the most marginalized communities in SF.

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



District name : VVCU's Visitacion Valley COI

% Deviation : -72.52

Comments : Visitacion Valley historically is composed of Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley and Little Hollywood.
It is a COI that has similar low income, People of Color, immigrants and is one of the most marginalized
communities in SF.

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021920221792_BHP's D10 Plan - Portola, Visitacion Valley,
Bayview

Plan name: BHP's D10 Plan - Portola, Visitacion Valley, Bayview

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: BetterHousingPolicies.org (BHP) is a nonprofit 501(c)(4) organization advocating for
better housing and quality of lives for the Chinese and general communities. BHP’s D10 Plan is the
boundary map for District 10. It is composed of Portola, Visitacion Valley, Portola Place, Bayveiw, and
Hunters Point. This District 10 map is bound by HW280 on the West, Caesar Chavez/Islais Creek Channel
on the North, the Bay on the East, Geneva/County Line on the South. District 10 under this map represents
uniformed similarities in social economic status and demographics, and is mostly composed of
lower-moderate income residents and People of Color of Asian Americans (45.65%), Latino Americans
(24.52%) and African Americans (16.85%). It has a laser focus on equity that could result in dramatically
more resource allocation. It avoids the pitfall of the current District 10 map that includes neighborhoods
with large income disparity, which results in the disadvantaged neighborhoods being named the “forgotten
valley”, the “forgotten neighborhoods” and the “forgotten corner”. It also fits nicely right below Potrero
Boosters’s proposed COI map with a shared border on Caesar Chavez.

Submitted by: BetterHousingPolicies.org

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

BHP's D10 Plan - Portola, Visitacion Valley, Bayview, Hunters Point -2.69

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



District name : BHP's D10 Plan - Portola, Visitacion Valley, Bayview, Hunters Point

% Deviation : -2.69

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021920221791_BHP's D10 Chinese COI

Plan name: BHP's D10 Chinese COI

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: BetterHousingPolicies.org (BHP) is a nonprofit 501(c)(4) organization advocating for
better housing and quality of lives for the Chinese and general communities. BHP’s Chinese COI for District
10 has 57.34% Asian, and is composed of Portola, Visitacion Valley and East Bayveiw. This COI is bound by
HW280/Industrial/Oakdale on the North, Cambridge/McLaren Park on the West, Geneva on the South, and
3rd St on the East. With a COI built this way, it can request for the Chinese Culture District, as well as
working closely with SFMTA to adjust routes to serve this community. Currently we have proposed to
SFMTA to make adjustments on bus routes (#8, 8AX, 8BX, 9, 9R, 29, 44, 54, 56, T) to have a shuttle loop in
these 3 neighborhoods and connect to routes that go to Chinatown. It’ll make a lot of sense if these
neighborhoods become a COI.

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

BHP's D10 Chinese COI -37.45 BHP’s Chinese COI for District 10 has 57.34% Asian, and is composed of Portola, Visitacion Valley and East Bayveiw. This COI is bound by HW280/Industrial/Oakdale on the North, Cambridge/McLaren Park on the West, Geneva on the South, and 3rd St on the

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



District name : BHP's D10 Chinese COI

% Deviation : -37.45

Comments : BHPâ��s Chinese COI for District 10 has 57.34% Asian, and is composed of Portola, Visitacion
Valley and East Bayveiw. This COI is bound by HW280/Industrial/Oakdale on the North,
Cambridge/McLaren Park on the West, Geneva on the South, and 3rd St on the

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021920221723_Visitacion Valley

Plan name: Visitacion Valley

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: BetterHousingPolicies.org (BHP) is a nonprofit 501(c)(4) organization advocating for
better housing and quality of lives for the Chinese and general communities. BHP’s Visitacion Valley COI for
District 10 is composed of Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley and Little Hollywood. This COI is bound by Mansell
on the North, McLaren Park/Sunnydale/La Grande/ on the West, Geneva on the South, and HW101 on the
East. BHP’s Visitacion Valley COI covers the neighborhoods where Visitacion Valley Community Unity
(VVCU, VVCU.org) operates. It is historically an integral neighborhood.

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

Visitacion Valley COI -73.07 Visitacion Valley historically is composed of Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley and Little Hollywood. It is a COI that has similar low income, People of Color, immigrant and most marginalized communities.

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



District name : Visitacion Valley COI

% Deviation : -73.07

Comments : Visitacion Valley historically is composed of Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley and Little Hollywood.
It is a COI that has similar low income, People of Color, immigrant and most marginalized communities.

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021620221699_D4 District Additions

Plan name: D4 District Additions

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: current_draft

General comments: There are some natural barriers like the ocean, Golden Gate Park, KFK Drive, 9th Ave,
Kirkham, 19th Ave and Below Sloat to the border with San Mateo County and Daily City. Clean lines and
envelope more folks who already identify as D4 residents and dine and shop there already.

Submitted by: Martin Rawlings-Fein

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

6 8.36

1 -8.55

4 19.27

7 -28.02

2 -8.42

10 8.36

3 -4.0

11 8.36

9 8.36

8 -4.05

5 -3.59

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

% Deviation : -28.02

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

% Deviation : -8.55

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

% Deviation : 19.27

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

% Deviation : -3.59

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021620221320_D4 to 7th

Plan name: D4 to 7th

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: In order to meet population requirements this plan expands the section of District 4 east
of 19th Avenue (Lincoln Way to Judah Street, 19th Ave to 17th Ave) eastward to 7th Avenue and
southward to Kirkham St. The Inner Sunset is well known and understood as a key part of the Sunset
District. The plan unites most of the Inner Sunset with Central and Outer Sunset (aka “The Avenues”). At
1% this plan adheres closely to the ideal population for the District and keeps the Chinese Cultural District
intact.

Submitted by: Ken Rackow for D4ward

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

D4 1.0

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



District name : D4

% Deviation : 1.0

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



Submission ID: MyBoardSupervisors_SD_021520221664_BHP's D4 Plan - Chinese + Lowell COI

Plan name: BHP's D4 Plan - Chinese + Lowell COI

District type: Supervisorial District

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This is the D4 Redistricting Submission by BetterHousingPolicies.org. It includes
Chinese COI in Inner Sunset West of Funston, for the D4's Chinese Culture District. It also includes the area
of Lowell High School, most student in Lowell are from D4

Submitted by: Christy Tam, BetterHousingPolicies.org

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

D4 by BHP - Chinese + Lowell COI 0.39

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



District name : D4 by BHP - Chinese + Lowell COI

% Deviation : 0.39

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_021220221597_Increasing District Coherence

Plan name: Increasing District Coherence

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: this district map would do a better job keeping neighborhoods whole. D 1 would retain
the Richmond and Lone Mountain. D 2 would absorb polk gulch. D 3 would be focused on Chinatown and
North Beach and would absorb Transbay, Rincon Hill, South Beach, and Treasure Island, D4 would remain
primarily the Outer Sunset, D5 would lose the Inner Sunset and Cole Valley to D 8 but D 5 would gain lower
Pac Heights and areas near Hayes Valley. D 6 would include Tenderloin, Western SoMa, Showplace Square,
and Mission Bay, D 7 would lose parts of the Inner Sunset but add Glen Park, D8 would move west with its
eastern edge at Dolores and would include Cole Valley and the Inner Sunset, D9 would center on the
Mission and Bernal, D 10 would remain made up of Bayview Hunters Point, Potrero, Dog Patch, and
Visitacion Valley while D 11 would remain largely the same while adding the Portola.

Compliance check:

Submitted by:

Compliance check:

- Contiguity: N

- Total population % deviation: N

- Assignment: N

I acknowledge that my District map and description will be sent to the Board of Supervisors: Y

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

D 5 -3.06

D 1 -2.0

D 3 -1.09

D 2 0.32

D 7 0.74

D 11 0.69

D 4 0.75

D 10 1.49

D 6 -0.4

D 8 1.97

D 9 0.6

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



District name : D 6

% Deviation : -0.4

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



District name : D 5

% Deviation : -3.06

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



District name : D 1

% Deviation : -2.0

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



District name : D 3

% Deviation : -1.09

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



District name : D 2

% Deviation : 0.32

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



District name : D 7

% Deviation : 0.74

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



District name : D 11

% Deviation : 0.69

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



District name : D 4

% Deviation : 0.75

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



District name : D 8

% Deviation : 1.97

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



District name : D 9

% Deviation : 0.6

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



District name : D 10

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_021120221586_TL in D6

Plan name: TL in D6

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This district plan would ensure various racially diverse districts. It would keep the
Tenderloin in D 6 along with Western SoMa and Mission Bay. Eastern SoMa and Treasure Island would
Move to D3. Polk Gulch would move to D 2. D8 would absorb Cole Valley and part of the Inner Sunset. D 11
would take over Portola while D9 would expand west to Dolores street.

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

D 6 0.7

D 1 -1.29

D 9 -1.62

D 10 0.57

D 3 -1.09

D 4 1.36

D 7 2.97

D 2 -0.67

D 5 -2.78

D 8 -0.88

D 11 2.72

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

% Deviation : -1.62

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

% Deviation : 0.57

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

% Deviation : 0.7

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

% Deviation : -1.29

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

% Deviation : 1.36

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

% Deviation : 2.97

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

% Deviation : -0.67

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

% Deviation : -0.88

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

% Deviation : -2.78

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

% Deviation : 2.72

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_020920221528_SOMA Pot Patch 94107

Plan name: SOMA Pot Patch 94107

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This new district, "SOMA Pot Patch 94107 (Rev)", is contiguous, diverse, comprises parts
of current D10 & D6, and includes all of zip 94107. It keeps together historic Potrero Hill & Dogpatch and
unites them with the vibrant tech/biotech hub of SOMA, where many Pot Patch residents work. It is
bounded on the northwest by Mission St, on the west by Potrero Av, on the south by Napoleon and Islais
Creek, and on the east by San Francisco Bay.

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

SOMA Pot Patch 94107 (Rev) -0.15

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



District name : SOMA Pot Patch 94107 (Rev)

% Deviation : -0.15

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



 
 
  

 
January 28, 2022 
 
To:  SF Redistricting Task Force 

From: Barbary Coast Neighborhood Association 

Re: District 3 (D3) Redistricting Proposal 

The current District 3 encompasses many of the sights and activities that people 
associate with San Francisco. Its identity is strongly linked to tourism.  D3’s entire 
eastern and northern perimeter along the waterfront features famous attractions 
such as the Ferry Building, the Exploratorium, Alcatraz Tours, Pier 39 and 
Fisherman’s Wharf.  Inland lie North Beach restaurants, Pioneer Park & Coit Tower 
views, Chinatown shops and Union Square’s hotels & shopping.   

If D3 boundaries need to be adjusted outward, its neighborhoods have vastly greater 
affinity with neighborhoods to the west, not south.  The best option for increasing its 
area is to incorporate the section bounded by Van Ness, Union St, Jones-Columbus-
Leavenworth and the Bay into D3.  [Proposed Map submitted online to Task Force]. 
This would make Van Ness Avenue – a natural dividing line – the district’s western 
boundary.   

As presented in the SF Redistricting Task Force materials, the ideal redistricting 
population in one district is 79,545 people.  The Task Force directions say proposed 
new districts should be within 5%, at most, of the ideal number.  The population of 
D3 with the current boundaries is 72,474 or 8.9% below the ideal number. If we 
extend the northwestern boundary to Van Ness, D3’s population would be 78,908 a 
mere 0.8% below the ideal. 

Moving the northern portion of D3’s western boundary to Van Ness offers several 
benefits. This plan would unite the Russian Hill neighborhood, which is currently split 
between D3 and D2.  It would also connect Ghirardelli Square and the Cannery with 
other similar waterfront attractions.  And this expanded D3 community includes a 
high concentration of dense housing and is served by police boundaries (SFPD 
Central Station) with similar tenant and safety concerns.  Furthermore, this proposal 
would meet the district population requirement set by the Task Force (within 1% of 
the ideal number). Such an adjustment to D3’s boundaries would bring together 
related communities that have profound interests in common.  It would be a natural 
and logical re-arrangement; in short, a common-sense solution. 

Diana Taylor, BCNA President on behalf of BCNA Board of Directors 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

David Albert 
Bill Hannan 
Karen Scarr 
Diana Taylor 

 
MEMBERS AT LARGE 

 
Adam Bergman 

Bob Harrer 
Michele Hennessey 

Lee Robbins 
James Seff 

Michael Velzo 
 
 

 
BCNA 

550 Davis Street, Box 6 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

www.bcnasf.org  
  



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012820221239_D3 draft 1

Plan name: D3 draft 1

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: Please see letter from Barbary Coast Neighborhood Association (BCNA) dated January
28, 2022. This map moves the northern portion of D3’s western boundary to Van Ness, thus incorporating a
unified Russian Hill neighborhood and tourism activities like the Cannery/Ghirardelli along the northern
waterfront.

Compliance check:

- Contiguity: N

- Total population % deviation: N

- Assignment: N

I acknowledge that my District map and description will be sent to the Board of Supervisors: Y

I want to receive email updates from the Board of Supervisors: Y



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

D3 #2 -0.8

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



District name : D3 #2

% Deviation : -0.8

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012720221299_TL in D 3

Plan name: TL in D 3

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: this map solves the problem of how to deal with the large growth in D 6 by moving the
Tenderloin into D 3. This means that D 2 takes more of Russian Hill, Polk Gulch, Nob Hill, and Fisherman's
Wharf. D 5 extends to lower Pacific heights while D 8 would lose part of the Mission and Glen Park and gain
Cole Valley and the Inner Sunset. Glen Park would become part of D7. D 9 would los the Portola which
would shift mostly to D 10.

Compliance check:

- Contiguity: N

- Total population % deviation: N

- Assignment: N

I acknowledge that my District map and description will be sent to the Board of Supervisors: Y

I want to receive email updates from the Board of Supervisors: N

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

D 6 -1.88

D 4 0.39

D 5 -1.3

D 2 2.0

D 1 -0.67

D 10 -0.92

D 7 -0.1

D 3 3.94

D 8 -1.04

D 9 -0.77

D 11 -0.98

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

% Deviation : 3.94

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

% Deviation : 2.0

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

% Deviation : -1.3

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

% Deviation : -1.88

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

% Deviation : -1.04

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

% Deviation : -0.92

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

% Deviation : -0.1

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

% Deviation : -0.77

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

% Deviation : -0.98

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012620221295_District 3

Plan name: District 3

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

District 3 -2.28

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



District name : District 3

% Deviation : -2.28

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012620221077_Map 1

Plan name: Map 1

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

Downtown 0.08

Richmond 5.18

SE 3.89

Soma East -5.27

Middle 1.51

Sunset -2.6

Marina Pac Heights -1.7

Inner Sunset 0.69

Mission Noe 3.47

Bernal Sunnyside -1.42

Excell 8.05

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



District name : Soma East

% Deviation : -5.27

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



District name : Downtown

% Deviation : 0.08

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



District name : Mission Noe

% Deviation : 3.47

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



District name : Bernal Sunnyside

% Deviation : -1.42

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



District name : Middle

% Deviation : 1.51

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



District name : Inner Sunset

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



District name : Marina Pac Heights

% Deviation : -1.7

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



District name : Richmond

% Deviation : 5.18

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



District name : SE

% Deviation : 3.89

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



District name : Excell

% Deviation : 8.05

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



District name : Sunset

% Deviation : -2.6

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012220221127_Communities Map

Plan name: Communities Map

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This map tries to keep communities of interest together, while still reflecting SF's diverse
population in each district. The new districts should be much more diverse than the current set, while
BIPOC communities are largely kept whole.

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

D3 -4.49

D6 -1.75

D2 -5.42

D5 -0.34

D7 2.81

D9 -1.98

D4 4.47

D10 0.61

D1 1.68

D11 -0.51

D8 4.92

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



District name : D6

% Deviation : -1.75

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



District name : D2

% Deviation : -5.42

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



District name : D3

% Deviation : -4.49

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



District name : D5

% Deviation : -0.34

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



District name : D7

% Deviation : 2.81

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



District name : D11

% Deviation : -0.51

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



District name : D9

% Deviation : -1.98

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



District name : D8

% Deviation : 4.92

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

% Deviation : 4.47

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



District name : D10

% Deviation : 0.61

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



District name : D1

% Deviation : 1.68

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012220221116_West Soma in D5

Plan name: West Soma in D5

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This plan resolves issues around D6 by D5 absorbing West Soma including Hub and
Division corridor, Russian Hill and Portola are unified, Cathedral Hill goes to D2, D1 expands east, minor
changes to D7, D8, D9, D11, D10 loses half of Portola. D4 gains Inner Sunset. This plan keeps many
communities of interest together in their existing districts.

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

D6 1.93

d8 -1.34

District 1 -0.41

D7 -4.15

District 2 -1.83

D11 0.24

D10 1.15

District 3 3.75

D4 -2.05

D9 0.9

District 5 0.49

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

% Deviation : 0.9

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

% Deviation : 1.15

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

% Deviation : 3.75

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

% Deviation : 1.93

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



District name : d8

% Deviation : -1.34

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



District name : District 1

% Deviation : -0.41

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

% Deviation : -4.15

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



District name : District 2

% Deviation : -1.83

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

% Deviation : 0.24

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



District name : District 5

% Deviation : 0.49

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

% Deviation : -2.05

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012120221060_Strengthening Communities of Color

Plan name: Strengthening Communities of Color

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This plan would particularly strengthen representation of the Black, Latino, and Asian
population. by placing Tenderloin, Western Addition Fillmore, and Japantown together, D5 would have
greater Black, Latino, and Asian representation. D10 would similarly have strong Black, Asian and Latino
representation while D 11's strength with Asian and Latino voters would be strengthened. The Latino
population in D 9 would be Strengthened while D 6, D 3, D7, D 1, and D 4 would all have significant white
and asian populations while being majority people of color. only Districts 2 and 8 would be majority white.

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

D 5 -0.97

D 7 1.74

D 3 0.12

D 10 3.41

D 4 1.0

D 1 -1.79

D 2 -2.89

D 6 -0.84

D 9 -1.46

D 11 0.21

D 8 1.45

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

% Deviation : 0.12

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

% Deviation : -0.84

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

% Deviation : 3.41

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

% Deviation : -1.46

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

% Deviation : 0.21

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

% Deviation : -1.79

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

% Deviation : -2.89

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

% Deviation : -0.97

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

% Deviation : 1.45

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012020221053_District 5 WRO

Plan name: District 5 WRO

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: Here is my secondary input on the district 5 based on consistent geography, character,
etc. In my last one it looks like I missed a few internal blocks that should have been selected to make it
contiguous. I think this reflect better the consistent values and culture of a ""new"" district 5. I did vet this
with a few neighbors via the Cole Valley Facebook page and they agreed. Hopefully this input is considered
in drawing more representative lines. The current district 5 proposal breaks up Cole Valley which is a core
neighborhood in district 5."

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

District 5 WRO 3.24

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



District name : District 5 WRO

% Deviation : 3.24

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_012020221020_Bills district 5

Plan name: Bills district 5

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: Here is my input on the district 5 based on consistent geography, character, etc. I think
this reflect better the consistent values and culture of a "new" district 5. I did vet this with a few neighbors
via the Cole Valley Facebook page and they agreed. Hopefully this input is considered in drawing more
representative lines. The current district 5 proposal breaks up Cole Valley which is a core neighborhood in
district 5.

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

New district 5 -2.71

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



District name : New district 5

% Deviation : -2.71

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_01172022961_JS1

Plan name: JS1

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

1 -202.35 Sea Cliff and adjacent Presidio voters should be included with the Richmond DIstrict

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_01142022875_TL in D6

Plan name: TL in D6

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This plan works to keep the core of each district intact. For example, D3, the historic
northeast corner of the City remains intact rather than spilt. D6's large growth is resolved by moving
Western Soma to D9 which took on most of the old D6 last redistricting. D10's growth is resolved by
removing Lower Potrero Hill to D9 and Dogpatch to D6. Portola moves from D11 from D9 to compensate for
these changes. Other flow through changes made to other districts including D7 gaining some of western
D11. D4 adds some of the Inner Sunset. D8 and D5 borders move around and D2 takes on Lower Pacific
Heights, Japantown and Cathedral Hill. D1 takes all of the Richmond District, Seacliff and Baker Beach in
the Presidio.

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

District 3 -0.06 Both sides of Market Street Downtown and filling out of Geary and O'farrell.

District 1 -1.57

District 9 0.57

District 11 -0.2

District 2 -1.62

District 7 2.5

District 4 -0.25

District 5 -4.32

District 6 1.32

District 10 -1.26

District 8 -0.31

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

% Deviation : -0.06

Comments : Both sides of Market Street Downtown and filling out of Geary and O'farrell.

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



District name : District 6

% Deviation : 1.32

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



District name : District 9

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



District name : District 10

% Deviation : -1.26

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



District name : District 8

% Deviation : -0.31

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

% Deviation : -4.32

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

% Deviation : -1.57

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



District name : District 7

% Deviation : 2.5

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



District name : District 4

% Deviation : -0.25

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



District name : District 11

% Deviation : -0.2

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_01142022852_Test

Plan name: Test

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This plan reflects how I navigate the city as a transit rider and cyclist. I've tried to draw
districts that reflect how transit lines draw communities together, while honoring topography, history, and
residential patterns.

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

District 7 -0.08 This district absorbs the Parkside neighborhood to increase continuity among area served by L, K, M and T transit lines, converging around West Portal / St. Francis Circle.

District 9 -0.82 This district is reoriented east-west to increase continuity among neighborhoods that are close to downtown. Mission Bay is now connected to Dogpatch/Potrero rather than SoMa, and tied to the Mission via rerouted Bus 22.

District 4 -0.79 This district is reoriented east-west to enhance continuity of neighborhoods served by the N line. Also enhances continuity of residential hills around UCSF.

District 5 -1.0 This district is redrawn to be more compact, incorporating areas under the Octavia & Market Plan while retaining close neighborhoods connections. From Hayes & Divisadero, nothing is more than a 30-minute walk.

District 10 -0.79 A geographically compact district with better continuity among southeastern neighborhoods.

District 1 -0.95 This district expands slightly to account for population change, absorbing Anza Vista and other neighborhoods along the vital 38 bus route.

District 8 -0.93 This district absorbs Bernal Heights, which is tied to Noe Valley and the Castro by bus 24 and the J line, and by similar housing patterns.

District 3 -0.91 Accounting for population change, District 3 absorbs parts of SoMa, including Yerba Buena, Financial District South, and waterfront areas north of the Bay Bridge. New Central Subway connects Chinatown and 4th Street.

District 6 -0.52 This district gets significantly smaller to account for population change but retains continuity between Tenderloin, Mid-Market, and western SoMa.

District 2 -0.96 New eastern border with District 3 better reflects the topography of Russian Hill.

District 11 -0.29 This district reunites Sunnyside with Mission Terrace (reflecting the "Outer Mission" as defined by SF Planning). Includes walksheds of important transit lines (14, J/M, Balboa Park Bart).

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

% Deviation : -0.52

Comments : This district gets significantly smaller to account for population change but retains continuity
between Tenderloin, Mid-Market, and western SoMa.

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

% Deviation : -0.79

Comments : This district is reoriented east-west to enhance continuity of neighborhoods served by the N
line. Also enhances continuity of residential hills around UCSF.

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

% Deviation : -0.08

Comments : This district absorbs the Parkside neighborhood to increase continuity among area served by L,
K, M and T transit lines, converging around West Portal / St. Francis Circle.

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

% Deviation : -0.29

Comments : This district reunites Sunnyside with Mission Terrace (reflecting the "Outer Mission" as defined
by SF Planning). Includes walksheds of important transit lines (14, J/M, Balboa Park Bart).

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

Comments : A geographically compact district with better continuity among southeastern neighborhoods.

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

% Deviation : -0.82

Comments : This district is reoriented east-west to increase continuity among neighborhoods that are close
to downtown. Mission Bay is now connected to Dogpatch/Potrero rather than SoMa, and tied to the Mission
via rerouted Bus 22.

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

% Deviation : -0.93

Comments : This district absorbs Bernal Heights, which is tied to Noe Valley and the Castro by bus 24 and
the J line, and by similar housing patterns.

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

% Deviation : -0.91

Comments : Accounting for population change, District 3 absorbs parts of SoMa, including Yerba Buena,
Financial District South, and waterfront areas north of the Bay Bridge. New Central Subway connects
Chinatown and 4th Street.

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

% Deviation : -0.96

Comments : New eastern border with District 3 better reflects the topography of Russian Hill.

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

% Deviation : -0.95

Comments : This district expands slightly to account for population change, absorbing Anza Vista and other
neighborhoods along the vital 38 bus route.

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

% Deviation : -1.0

Comments : This district is redrawn to be more compact, incorporating areas under the Octavia & Market
Plan while retaining close neighborhoods connections. From Hayes & Divisadero, nothing is more than a
30-minute walk.

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_01112022800_Fair plan

Plan name: Fair plan

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

D6 0.06

D3 -3.36

D9 0.28

D4 -0.44

D11 1.73

D2 -1.04

D1 0.43

D7 1.73

D10 0.96

D8 -0.76

D5 0.39

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

% Deviation : -3.36

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

% Deviation : 0.28

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

% Deviation : 0.06

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

% Deviation : -0.44

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

% Deviation : 1.73

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

% Deviation : 0.43

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

% Deviation : -0.76

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

% Deviation : 0.96

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_01092022761_Equity Plan 2022

Plan name: Equity Plan 2022

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: My goal for this map was to improve racial equity across San Francisco. I approached
this in two ways: 1. Maintaining existing majority-minority districts 2. Reducing the non-Hispanic white
population in districts where it is currently 50% or higher I measured my work against the San Francisco
Planning Department's report titled "San Francisco Neighborhoods Socio-Economic Profiles 2012-2016",
which reports data at the level of individual supervisorial districts. In my view, I largely succeeded at this
effort. The average non-Hispanic white population among today's 11 districts is 48.64% according to SF
Planning. Under this set of maps, the redistricting tool shows a new average of 44.72%. Further, the number
of districts with a non-Hispanic white population greater than 50% has been reduced from 4 to 2. The
districts proposed in this submission are more equitable than the status quo and more accurately reflect San
Francisco's diverse population.

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

D8 -1.3

D9 3.21

D3 -1.6

D5 1.72

D1 -4.17

D2 4.22

D10 -0.97

D4 -3.18

D7 -1.67

D11 3.05

D6 0.7

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

% Deviation : -1.6

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

% Deviation : -3.18

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

% Deviation : -1.67

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

% Deviation : 3.05

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

% Deviation : 1.72

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

% Deviation : 3.21

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

% Deviation : -4.17

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

% Deviation : 4.22

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_12272021614_SF

Plan name: SF

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

D2 -7.6

D6 5.49

D7 -0.37

D10 6.63

D4 -0.22

D1 -1.77

D5 -6.57

D3 6.15

D11 -0.6

D9 0.47

D8 -1.81

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

% Deviation : -1.77

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

% Deviation : -6.57

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

% Deviation : -7.6

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

% Deviation : 6.15

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

% Deviation : 5.49

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

% Deviation : -0.37

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

% Deviation : -0.6

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

% Deviation : 6.63

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

% Deviation : 0.47

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

% Deviation : -0.22

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

% Deviation : -1.81

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_12202021552_TL in D5

Plan name: TL in D5

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This plan puts the Tenderloin in D 5. As a result the Haight and Cole valley move out of
D 5 into D 8. D 9 would extend west to Dolores. D6 would focus on SoMa, Mission Bay, Dog Patch, and most
of Potrero Hill. Portola would shift from D 9 into D 10. The inner Sunset would be split between D7 and D
4. This plan resolves the problem of too much population in the current D 6 by focusing D 6 on the areas
with more recent development and more population growth while focusing D 5 on the Western addition and
Tenderloin, areas with diverse populations, a lot of affordable housing, and more historic, older
neighborhoods.

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

D3 -2.13

D7 3.3

D1 -2.15

D2 -2.06

D3 -100.0

D4 0.75

D5 0.12

D5 -1.21

D10 -0.82

D3 -3.72

D1 -1.19

D4 1.36

D7 1.74

D6 0.98

D2 -5.14

D10 1.9

D6 -1.58

D8 0.76

D9 -1.12

D11 2.29

D8 2.98

D11 0.59

D9 0.51

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

% Deviation : -1.21

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

% Deviation : -1.12

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

% Deviation : 0.98

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

% Deviation : -3.72

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

% Deviation : -1.19

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

% Deviation : 2.29

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

% Deviation : 2.98

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

% Deviation : -5.14

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_12122021552_TL in D5

Plan name: TL in D5

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: The fundamental issue facing redistricting is that D6 has grown in population far faster
than all other districts and D6 must change. This plan moves most of the Tenderloin into D5, which would
also include Fillmore/ Western Addition, Hayes Valley, Japantown, NOPA, and Anza Vista. the Haight and
Cole valley would move into D8. While the Eastern boundary of D8 would be come part of D9, adding
blocks between Dolores and Valencia to D9. Glen Park would shift from D8 to D7. Portola would move to
D10. Potrero Hill would be split with the northern part in D6 while the southern part would be in D10.

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_12032021512_ TL in D 3

Plan name: TL in D 3

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: This plan resolves the challenge of how to shrink D 6, where there has been a lot of
population growth, by moving the Tenderloin into D 3. This means that more of Polk Gulch, Russian Hill,
and Nob Hill have to move into D 2. Other notable changes are that Cole Valley and UCSF would move into
D 8, creating a continuous area around Buena Vista Park and served by the N Judah. D 6 would shrink to
focus on SoMA and Mission Bay. Most other districts would see limited changes.

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

D 1 0.24

D 7 -1.6

D 3 4.68

D 5 -3.93

D 6 -0.27

D 9 0.28

D 10 1.86

D 2 2.18

D 4 0.59

D 8 -2.93

D 11 -1.5

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

% Deviation : -0.27

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

% Deviation : 1.86

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

% Deviation : 4.68

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

% Deviation : 2.18

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

% Deviation : 0.59

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

% Deviation : -2.93

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

% Deviation : -3.93

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

% Deviation : -1.5

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_12022021501_TL in D1

Plan name: TL in D1

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: I made a mistake in Plan Name and and this should say Tenderloin in D 5 which the
most significant part of this plan. Given the population growth in District 6, deciding how to shrink the
district is the central challenge of redistricting. In this plan the Tenderloin would move into D 5 along with
Western Addition/ Fillmore, Hayes Valley, Japantown, Alamo Square, and NOPA. D 5 would lose the Haight
and Cole Valley, which would move into D8. D8's eastern edge would be Dolores street rather than Valencia
and the portion of the Mission that used to be in D 8 would shift to D 9. Glen Park would shift out of D 8
into D 7 and Portola would shift from D 9 into D 10. Other than these changes, districts would be very
similar to how they appear today.

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

D 7 2.06

D 11 3.38

D 6 -4.84

D 5 -1.13

D 1 -2.25

D 3 -1.47

D 9 0.18

D 10 0.73

D 2 -1.96

D 4 2.43

D 8 -1.96

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

% Deviation : -1.47

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

% Deviation : -1.13

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

% Deviation : 0.18

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

% Deviation : -4.84

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

% Deviation : 0.73

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

% Deviation : -2.25

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

% Deviation : -1.96

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

% Deviation : 2.43

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

% Deviation : 2.06

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

% Deviation : 3.38

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



Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_12022021500_New SF Districts

Plan name: New SF Districts

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

New District 5 11.47 Ensures the black community of interest of the western addition together

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



District name : New District 5

% Deviation : 11.47

Comments : Ensures the black community of interest of the western addition together

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







Submission ID: MyCityCouncil_SD_11292021463_DP1

Plan name: DP1

District type: Board of Supervisors

Starting Map: blank_map

General comments: See letter dated November 29, 2021. Thanks. DP

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

DP1 District 6 0.35

DP1 District 9 0.82

DP1 District 11 3.63

DP1 District 3 4.05

DP1 District 10 0.4

DP1 District 4 1.97

DP1 District 2 -2.61

DP1 District 1 1.98

DP1 District 7 -1.05

DP1 District 8 -4.93

DP1 District 5 -4.59

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



District name : DP1 District 6

% Deviation : 0.35

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



District name : DP1 District 9

% Deviation : 0.82

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



District name : DP1 District 3

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



District name : DP1 District 10

% Deviation : 0.4

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



District name : DP1 District 4

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



District name : DP1 District 2

% Deviation : -2.61

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



District name : DP1 District 1

% Deviation : 1.98

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



District name : DP1 District 7

% Deviation : -1.05

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



District name : DP1 District 8

% Deviation : -4.93

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



District name : DP1 District 5

% Deviation : -4.59

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



District name : DP1 District 11

% Deviation : 3.63

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



